

# Finding aid for the Thomas R. and Debra C. Dilley historical collection Collection 364

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 10, 2019. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Administrative Information	5
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	7
Series I. Biographical	7
Subseries A. Personal & Family information	7
Subseries B. Dilley donation information	7
Subseries C. Publications by Thomas R. Dilley	7
Series II. Images.	7
Subseries A. Stereocards 164 Stereograph photographs, Grand Rapids, Michigan area, 1865-1910.	
Arranged by the donor as follows, with adjustments	8
Series III. Postcards	27
Subseries A. Grand Rapids Businesses	27
Subseries B. Grand Rapids Care Facilities	. 32
Subseries C. Chicago	34
Subseries D. Grand Rapids Churches	. 38
Subseries E. Grand Rapids Education	39
Subseries F. Grand Rapids Government	. 41
Subseries G. Grand Rapids (other/special card formats)	. 42
Subseries H. Grand Rapids Views	. 45
Subseries I. Grand River	. 48
Subseries J. Kent County	. 49
Subseries K. Michigan	49
Subseries L. Miscellaneous	. 52
Subseries M. Grand Rapids Organizations	. 53
Subseries N. Grand Rapids People	. 54
Subseries O. Recreation in Grand Rapids	54
Subseries P. Grand Rapids Service Industry	56
Subseries Q. West Michigan Suburbs	59
Subseries R. Transportation	60

Subseries S. Grand Rapids Buildings & Landmarks	60
Subseries T. Other U.S. cities & landmarks	61
Series IV. Scrapbooks.	61
Rospatch Company scrapbooks	61
Mary Louise Powers scrapbook	62
Plays & Players: A Theatre-Goer's Record	62
Series V. Ephemera	62
Baseball Trading Cards [baseball cards]	63
Series VI. Publications	69
Independent Order of Odd Fellows, State of Michigan (2008.092.2)	70
IOOF. Daughters of Rebekah (2008.092.2)	70
Series VII. Grand Rapids Real Photos	70
Subseries A: Grand Rapids Business	70
Subseries B: Grand Rapids Care Facilities	71
Subseries C: Grand Rapids Churches	72
Subseries D: Grand Rapids Education	72
Subseries E: Grand Rapids Government	73
Subseries F: Grand Rapids City	73
Subseries G: Grand River	74
Subseries H: Grand Rapids Organizations	75
Subseries I: People	75
Subseries J: Grand Rapids Recreation	76
Subeseries K: Grand Rapids Service Businesses	76
Subseries L: Grand Rapids Transportation	77
Subeseries M: Grand Rapids Miscellaneous	77
Subseries N: Suburbs	78
Subseries VIII: Michigan Real Photos	78
Subseries A: Cities Near Grand Rapids	78
Subseries B: Cities Lower Peninsula	
Subseries C: Upper Peninsula	80
Subseries D: Waterways	82
Subseries E: Miscellaneous	83
Subseries IX Additions by year	83

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special

**Collections Department** 

**Creator - col:** Dilley, Debra C

**Creator - col:** Dilley, Thomas R

**Title:** Thomas R. and Debra C. Dilley historical collection

**ID:** Collection 364

369

ID [Archivists

allri4

Toolkit

**Database::RESOURCE]:** 

**Date:** circa 1850s-2000s

**Physical Description:** 6 Linear Feet 15 boxes

Language of the

Material:

English

**Abstract:** This collection is named for the donors/collectors and reflects their

historical interests and expertise. The collection provides diverse visual and written information on the history of the Greater Grand Rapids, Michigan community. Some of the stereographic photographs (ca. 1865-1910) included in the collection, may also be found in the books written by Thomas R. Dilley on this historical graphic format. Other original or copy photographs document numerous events, people and organizations, such as area buildings, parades, Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt's visit to Grand Rapids, old transportation forms, weather events, historic businesses and portrait photographs. The scrapbooks found here were created by different individuals or organizations, and cover topics such as manufacturers labels, theater productions and area

University of Michigan students.

# **Biographical / Historical**

The Dilleys are strong supporters of the documentation and communication of local history. Since 2006, Thomas Dilley has authored two books about Grand Rapids and Kent County, Michigan postcards, and another about stereocard views of the same area, using images in these publications from his personal collection, as well as the GRPL Postcard Collection (078) and the GRPL Stereocard Collection (076).

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

The Dilley's images may one day be included in this Dilley Collection where they can be routinely shared with area citizen and other researchers.

In addition to the historical materials which they have begun adding to their archival collection, they actively participate in a number of related local organizations. They are members of the Grand Rapids Historical Society, with Thomas currently on the board. Thomas is active in the West Michigan Postcard Collection. Thomas also serves on the Grand Rapids Public Library Foundation Board. The Dilley's monetary donations to the Foundation have supported acquisitions of additional title for the Furniture Design Book Collection. They have also provided archival supplies, such as plastic sleeves for the ever growing GRPL Postcard Collection. Thomas is a member of the Grand Rapids Historical Commission.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Scope and Contents**

The Thomas R. and Debra Dilley Collection at the Grand Rapids Public Library is a relatively new collection, which is expected to provide information on the donors and their family history as Grand Rapids residents. Original and copied materials collected by Thomas and Debra Dilley and given to the Grand Rapids Public Library, primarily from 2006 to present, are documented here. Some earlier gift items are housed in other GRPL collections.

A large portion of the collection is expected to be the historical materials collected by the Dilley's which document the Greater Grand Rapids area. This collecting reflects the particular interests and expertise of the donors, in particular Thomas Dilley, as demonstrated by his publications on area postcard and stereographic photo views.

The Dilley's have been supporters of the Grand Rapids History & Special Collections department, even before their collection was defined. A number of postcards were given in the post, which are currently part of the GRPL Postcard Collection. Those images can be traced through that collection using the Dilley accession (gift) numbers in that collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### Administrative Information

#### **Publication Statement**

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: <a href="http://www.grpl.org">http://www.grpl.org</a>

### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Thomas R. Dilley, accession numbers 2007.101, P2007.083.1-3, 2008.092.1-2, 2008.092.3 (8/18/2009).

### **Processing Information**

Processing projects

Additional housing desirable for stereographic photos, to further protect images during handling.

Search Coll. 232 for furniture illustrations and stock numbers which correspond with the unidentified furniture trade literature received under 2008.092.2

Rospatch label scrapbooks. Take color digital photos of each page for documentation of placement and condition. Explore reformatting options against possible future drying of or discoloration from the adhesive.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

Coll. 078 2001.075 + 2001.075B (No inventory) 2006.046B

Coll. 232 2006.046

Coll. 360 Clark Copies of postcards.???

Coll. 366 Peninsular Club

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

• Kent County (Mich.) -- History

- photographs
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Postcards -- Michigan
- Stereographs
- postcards

# **Collection Inventory**

Photographs: See 297-9.5-4, GR Press photo associated with a newspaper article.  Box 297-9.5-4	Series I. Biographical		
Photographs: See 297-9.5-4, GR Press photo associated with a newspaper article.  Newspaper clippings RE Dilley  Box 1 folder	Subseries A. Personal & Family informatio	n	
newspaper article.  Newspaper clippings RE Dilley  Box 1  folder	Title/Description	Instances	
Townspuper enppings RD Diney		. 20.1	
Subseries B. Dilley donation information	Newspaper clippings RE Dilley	Box 1	folder 1
5 4 7 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	newspaper article.  Newspaper clippings RE Dilley	297-9.5-4	folo
e/Description Instances	•	Instances	

# Subseries C. Publications by Thomas R. Dilley

#### General

Additional articles and copies of Dilley's books are located in Collections 076 and 078.

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids in Vintage postcards, 1890-1940 / Thomas R. Dilley. Postcard History Series. Arcadia. 2005. (P2007.083.1, added 11/5/2007)	Box 1	folder 3
Grand Rapids: community and industry / Thomas R. Dilley. Postcard History Series. Charleston, S.C.: Arcadia, 2006. (P2007.083.2, added 11/5/2007)	Box 1	folder 4
Grand Rapids in Stereographs, 1860-1900 / Thomas R. Dilley. Charleston, S.C.: Arcadia Press, 2007. (P2007.083.3, added 11/5/2007)	Box 1	folder 5

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series II. Images.

# Subseries A. Stereocards 164 Stereograph photographs, Grand Rapids, Michigan area, 1865-1910. Arranged by the donor as follows, with adjustments

#### **Scope and Contents**

Note: Some items in this series are lithographs of the actual photographic slides. These were roughly contemporary and were probably produced in response to strong demand after the log jam.

# **Churches (12; nos. 1-12)**

Title/Description	Instances
1. St. James	Box 6
2. St. James. Interior	Box 6
3. First Methodist, S.E. Corner of Division & Fountain St.	Box 6
4. St. Marks, Division	Box 6
5. St. Marks, Division	Box 6
6. Unknown Church	Box 6
7. First Methodist, S.E. Corner Division and fountain	Box 6
8. Old Fountain Street (Baptist) Church	Box 6
9. Fountain St. Church. Interior	Box 6
10. Fountain St. Church. Interior	Box 6
11. St. Andrews Cathedral. Interior.	Box 6
12. St. Pauls Church. Interior	Box 6

# East Grand Rapids (6; nos. 13-18)

e/Description	Instances
13. Reeds Lake Steamboat Dock, looking east	Box 6
14. Edward Lowe Residence, nearing completion, 1907. Holmdene, later part of Aquinas College.	Box 6
15. View of Reed's Lake shore, with boats, fencing and constructions.	Box 6
16. Reeds Lake Boat Docks and Pavilion at western Shore / C.E. Walter, photographer	Box 6
17. Boats at Reed's Lake dock, including steamship, Major A.B. Watson / C.E. Walter, photographer	Box 6
18. Reeds Lake shore thru trees	Box 6

# Cascade, Michigan (1; no. 19)

Title/Description	Instances
19. Turtle Rock, Thornapple River, Cascade, Mich. / C.W. Walter, photographer, 1880 (1)	Box 6
Buildings Downtown (11; nos. 20-30)	
Title/Description	Instances
20. Grand Rapids Press Building, corner Sheldon & Fulton St., 1906.	Box 6
21. Federal Building decorated for the Centennial, 1876, Ionia between Peal & Lyon Sts.	Box 6
22. Ledyard Building, corner of Pearl & Ottawa, 1875	Box 6
23. Building with clock tower, corner of Pearl St. & Monroe Ave., in Campau Square, 1875.	Box 6
24. Kent County Jail, Louis St., looking west, 1870. Mansard roof	Box 6
25. Sweet's Hotel, corner Monroe Ave., & Pearl St., 1875	Box 6
26. Morton House Hotel, Monroe Ave., at Ionia, 1985	Box 6
27. Peterch(?) Corner [Check for correct description]	Box 6
28. Sweets Hotel, Monroe Ave. & Pearl St., Dup. Of 25 above	Box 6
29. Clock Tower building, Dup. Of 23 above.	Box 6
30. Federal Court House & Post Office, Ionia Ave., between Lyon & Pearl Sts. Different view of 21 above.	Box 6
Business (6; nos. 31-36)	
Title/Description	Instances
31. Grand Rapids Chair Co., factory	Box 6
32. Redmond Opera house players. Four men posed with scenery background. / Barrows' Photographic Landscapes.	Box 6
33. Machine Shop Section, Hall St. Car Barns, Hall at Division, 1900	Box 6
34. Michigan Scenery : road through the lumbering woods (no. 43) / by M. Hiler Lowell.	Box 6
General	
Appears to be part of a set titled: Views of the Lumbering in Michigan by the Wonderly Lumbering Co.	
35. Berkey & Gay Furniture Co., Interior Display Rooms, 1876	Box 6

36. Crescent Mills of Voigt Milling Co., 1883	Box 6
Downtown (nos. 37-66)	
Title/Description	Instances
37. Grand Rapids view, taken from the Grand Rapids High School tower, looking southwest, 1880	Box 6
General	
Fountain St. Baptist Church lower right, portion of Park Congregational Church near Fountain St. Park, center left.	
38. Grand Rapids view, taken from the Grand Rapids High School tower, looking west, 1880	Box 6
General	
Fountain St. Baptist Church center left. Grand River visible in the background.	
39. Duplicate of 38.	Box 6
40. Duplicate of 38 & 39.	Box 6
41. Grand Rapids view, taken from the Grand Rapids High School tower, looking west, 1880	Box 6
General	
Double towers of St. Mark's Church are just left of the center of the photo, at the end of Pearl St., with the Federal Building just right of center	
42. Grand Rapids view, taken from the Grand Rapids High School tower, looking northwest.	Box 6
43. Grand Rapids view, taken from the Grand Rapids High School tower, looking south	Box 6
General	
Park Congregational Church lower right facing Fulton St. Park.	
44. Grand Rapids view, taken from the Grand Rapids High School tower, looking northwest	Box 6
45. Duplicate of 44	Box 6
46. Canal St. (later N. Monroe) looking north from Campau Square, 1875	Box 6

#### General

View toward right (east) side of street, with Pearl St. crossing in the foreground.

47. Canal St. (later N. Monroe) looking north from Campau Square, 1875

Box 6

#### General

View toward left(west) side of street, with Pearl St. crossing in the foreground. Sweet's Hotel on left with striped awnings.

48. Monroe Ave. looking northwest toward Campau Square from Ionia Avenue.

Box 6

#### General

Morton House at right with stripped awnings. Horse drawn trolley in foreground.

49. Pearl Street looking east from the Grand River.

Box 6

#### General

The clock tower building in Campau Square is seen near the center of the image on the right side of Pearl.

50. Fulton Street Park / Veterans Park.

Box 6

#### General

Bird's eye from across Fulton St. looking northeast with Park Congregational Church right on the park, and the Grand Rapids High School building seen in the far background top left in the image. The Ryerson Library Building / Grand Rapids Public Library would be constructed on the first street north of Fulton, on the far side of the Park in 1902/04.

51. Monroe Ave. view northwest from Commerce? (Division?) St. toward Campau Square, during the Centennial Celebrations of 1876. Centennial arches in the distance in Campau Square.

Box 6

52. Pearl Street looking east from the Grand River.

Box 6

#### General

Sweet's Hotel at Pearl and Canal St. (later Monroe Ave. N.) seen at left, with the towers of St. Mark's Church just visible at the end of Pearl St. at Division.

53. Monroe Ave., view northwest from Ionia, with the Morton House at right.

Box 6

54. View from Summit Hill west down Island St. (later Weston) including Union Station	Box 6
55. View of Campau Square taken from the Opera House / balcony of Crain's Museum on Pearl St.	Box 6
56. Canal St. (later N. Monroe) looking north	Box 6
57. Canal St. (later N. Monroe) looking north. Another view	Box 6
58. Canal St. (later N. Monroe) looking north. Another view	Box 6
59. Monroe Ave. looking northwest from the Morton House at right, before the addition of two upper floors to the Morton House.	Box 6
60. Monroe Ave. looking northwest toward Campau Square thru the Centennial Arches	Box 6
61. Grab Corners from Rathbun House, Monroe before the change of the crook in the street.	Box 6
62. Monroe Ave. looking southeast from Sweet's Hotel, across Campau Square.	Box 6
63. Duplicate of 62.	Box 6
64. Monroe Ave. northwest toward Campau Square and Sweets Hotel.	Box 6
65. Duplicate of 52 above.	Box 6
66. Duplicate of 64 above.	Box 6
Floods (15; 66A to 79)	
Title/Description	Instances
66a. Bissell Factory from Bridge St. Bridge.	Box 6
67. Looking East from Leonard St. School Grounds. Residential	Box 6
68. Broadway looking north from Bridge St.	Box 6
69. Allandale Lumber Co. Wood Yard (Allendale)	Box 6
70. Front St. south of Pearl St. looking east.	Box 6
General	
Removing blockade on the elevated? Shows people walking on temporary raised board walkways.	
70a Broadway Relief Station. Shows people in boats in front of unidentified buildings.	Box 6
71. West Leonard St. looking east from Quarry St.	Box 6
72. City Telephone Building and others along the Grand River partially under water with water to the bottom of the ? Bridge.	Box 6

Thiding aid for the Thomas R. and Debia C. Dink	Ly instorical concetion Concetion 304
73. Grand Rapids Chair Co., looking north from Gc.T.R.R.(?)	Box 6
74. Second St. looking east from Stocking St.	Box 6
75. West Bridge St. looking West, with railway tower.	Box 6
76. Pere Marquette Railroad yards south Bridge St.	Box 6
77. Factory buildings north of Pearl St., east side of Grand River. Barrows photo.	Box 6
78. Variant of image above. Barrows photo.	Box 6
79. First St. looking East from Stocking St. Freight House in foreground.	Box 6
<b>Grand River &amp; River Road ( 10; 80-89)</b>	
Title/Description	Instances
80. North Park. East front of North Park Pavilion / C.E. Walters, photographer.	Box 6
81. North Park Pavilion from across the Grand River, 1908.	Box 6
82. View of River Road, 1880.	Box 6
83. View of River Road and Grand River, south and west of downtown, 1880.	Box 6
84. View of River road, 1890. Junction of the Black Hills Road and the River Road.	Box 6
85. View of River Road, downtown in far distance, 1880	Box 6
86. View from the river road looking on upper point of Robar Island to the city.	Box 6
87. River Road with downtown in the far distance	Box 6
88. Dr. Samuel Graves family on the banks of the Grand River.	Box 6
General	
Graves was the paster of the Fountain St. Church, and the brother-in-las of Schuyler C. Baldwin, the photographer.	
89. River Road, looking west downriver, west of Grand Rapids, 1880. Looking to the Plaster Mills.	Box 6
Log Jam, 1883 (17; 90 to 106)	
Title/Description	Instances
90. Bridge St. Bridge, 1883 / Barrows.	Box 6

Box 6

91. Variant of 90.

92. Log Jam south of downtown. Section of ruined railroad bridge on top of logs, July 26, 1883.	Box 6
93. Ruined Detroit & Milwaukee railroad bridge / Barrows.	Box 6
94. Duplication of 93.	Box 6
95. Dam on Grand River, from Front St. / Barrows.	Box 6
96. Log jam at the Detroit and Milwaukee RR Bridge, prior to break / Barrows.	Box 6
97. Duplication of 96.	Box 6
98. Detroit & Milwaukee railroad bridge after break / Barrow.	Box 6
99. Log Jam at the Detroit, Grand Haven & Milwaukee railroad bridge, prior to the break. / B.D. Jackson, photographer. Part of a set, listed on the reverse of the card.	Box 6
100. Log jam, south and west of downtown, after the break. Section of ruined Grand Rapids & Indiana Railroad bridge shown / Barrows.	Box 6
101. View of Leonard St. Bridge, after the log jam / Barrows.	Box 6
102. Detroit & Milwaukee Railroad bridge / Barrows.	Box 6
103. Duplicate of 102.	Box 6
104. Logs in the Grand River north of the Leonard St. Bridge. C.C. Comstock mills probably on the right, east bank, 1880.	Box 6
105. Logs in the Grand River, from the Pearl St. bridge. Bridge St. Bridge in distance, 1883.	Box 6
106. Logs in Grand River north of Bridge St. Bridge, with support standing isolated in the water.	Box 6
Soldier's Home (3; 107-109)	
Title/Description	Instances
107. Michigan Soldiers Home. Main Building, 1885 / C.E. Walter	Box 6
108. Michigan Soldiers Home. Women's Annex, 1885 / C.E. Walter.	Box 6
109. Michigan Soldiers Home. Civil War Monument, 1880 / C.W. Walter.	Box 6
Streets (4; 110-113)	
Title/Description	Instances
110. Jefferson Avenue, 1875.	Box 6
	Box 6

	Box 6
113. Jefferson Ave., looking north toward downtown? 1880. Partial view of unidentified residence	Box 6
<b>Grand Rapids Miscellaneous (6; 114-119)</b>	
tle/Description	Instances
114. View of downtown Grand rapids from Bronson St. 1870	Box 6
General	
I.G. Tompkins. No. 7, views of the Valley City. Shows a man standing on a bluff, with back to the camera, looking down at the bird's eye view of the city.	
115. City Reservoir, distant view of hill.	Box 6
116. City Reservoir, 1880. View of water crater with residential area in the background	Box 6
117. Crosby Family burial site. Oak Hill Cemetery, Grand Rapids. 1885.	Box 6
118. Cave Entrance to Gypsum Mine, 1880 / C.E. Walter. Plaster cave.	Box 6
119. Farmer's Market, 1880. Distant view. Fruit market, foggy morning.	Box 6
Houses (13; 120-132)	
itle/Description	Instances
120. William Widdicomb House, Fountain St. Exterior view from right	Box 6
121. William Widdicomb House, Fountain St. View of front facade	Box 6
122. William Widdicomb House, Fountain St. Exterior view from right, nearer view.	Box 6
123. William Widdicomb House, Fountain St. Duplicate of 121.	Box 6
124. William Widdicomb House, Fountain St. View from the left with drive.	Box 6
125. William Widdicomb House, Fountain St. Front view with people on the right porch, and infant center front in the yard.	Box 6
126. Unknown home with fence, Mansard roof.	Box 6
127. Philander Livey House, 833 Lake Drive, 1880	Box 6
128. View of homes on the west side of the Grand River. Left house has Mansard roof, right house has 4 pillars with triangular pediment.	Box 6

129. Unknown house with Mansard roof, center entrance with portico, and double windows with short balcony on either side of entrance. People on front porch.	Box 6
130. Unknown house, Italianate, with covered entrance steps and two large windows to the left of the entrance.	Box 6
131. Frank Gilbert House. Vine covered Porte Couchere on side of house.	Box 6
132. John Ball Farm. Plain house with short entrance porch and farm fence/gate.	Box 6
Railroad (2; 133-134)	
Title/Description	Instances
133. Detroit & Milwaukee Railroad Terminal, Grand Rapids, 1883. Barrows.	Вох 6
134. Same as 134. Lithograph.	Box 6
John Ball Park (5; 135-139)	
Title/Description	Instances
135. Floral Arch / C.W. Walter, photographer. 1880.	Box 6
136. Grotto at entrance to park / C.E. Walter, photographer, 1880.	Box 6
137. Floral Arch / C.W. Walter, photographer, 1880.	Box 6
138. Michigan Arch / C.W. Walter, photographer	Box 6
139. Gardens, including stairs up the hills, fences, bike rack / C.E. Walter, photographer. 1880.	Box 6
Parks (6; 140-145)	
Title/Description	Instances
140. Dudley Waters Estate, Fulton and College, with archery target / Schuyler Baldwin, photographer, 1880.	Box 6
141. Dudley Waters Estate, Fulton and College, Grounds with park bench / Baldwin, 1880	Box 6
General	
Note: See 176-1-23. Images in this packet are identified only as "gardens", but include a duplicate of this image, which may make these items images of the Waters Estate.	
142. Grand Rapids view from eastern heights / I.G. Tompkins, photographer, 1870. Survey instrument in the foreground with houses as the base of the hill.	Box 6

143. Bucolic scene with a cow, and interesting tree structure. 1885.	Box 6
144. Plaster Creek south of Grand Rapids, 1885.	Box 6
145. Fulton Street Park Fountain with fence surround /	Box 6

C.E. Walter (12; 146-157)	
tle/Description	Instances
146. Whitehall, Michigan, 1880.	Box 6
147. The Oldest Inhabitant. 1880. A woman and a man standing in the snow near a bell on a pole, at the end of a log structure.	Box 6
148. Little Fishermaidens, 1880. Five girls wearing hat wading in a river near a covered bridge.	Box 6
149. Eavesdroppers dropped. A man lying on the ground at the base of a barn, with two children looking down at him front the hay loft door.	Box 6
150. "Little Playmates" Unidentified children, 1880	Box 6
151. Children's Tea Party, 1880. Five girls seated or standing near a table. The girl left offers a morsel to a dog seated in a begging position.	Box 6
152. Making Maple Sugar, 1880. Children and adults in a woods with kegs and a fire.	Box 6
153. Winter Scene. "A Frosty Morning".	Box 6
154. Floral arrangements. 1880 Two vases of floral and table decorations with lace curtains behind.	Box 6
155. Two women. "The first love letter" Two young ladies, inside, one seated with the letter and one standing, looking over her shoulder.	Box 6
156. Raising a log barn, 1880. Man with a hook standing on a log wall in progress and horse center left.	Box 6
157. Children crossing a creek, 1880. "Calves crossing the stream" Two young people barefoot on stepping stones in the	Box 6

# Unknown images, perhaps Grand Rapids or other locale (4; 158-161)

Title/Description	Instances	

158. Church interior. "Lord is my strength" banner hanging over the front stage of an unidentified church / L.V. Moulton, photographer, 1880.

creek.

Box 6

159. River view with logs in the foreground. Possibly the Grand River, Grand Rapids, but the structures on the far side are not identified.	Box 6
160. Factory buildings in a flood scene. Possibly the Grand River, Grand Rapids, but the structures are not identified.	Box 6
161. "A New Farm" Remains of a fire and/or logging operation. A man sits on a log a right.	Box 6
Bonus items. (3; 162-164)	
Title/Description	Instances
162. Grand Rapids Views. Congregational Church. Girl standing at the fence surrounding the church.	Box 6
163. Residence of F.W. Holmes. Two story house with two women standing at the entrance porch and three males in the yard front left.	Box 6
164. "Lee from East" Bird's eye view down a hill to an unidentified settlement.	Box 6
Subseries B. Photograph Albums	
Title/Description	Instances
Photo Album. Small with worn blue/green buckram. ca. 1900. Personal family album with candid photos of people and scenes. Photographer and identity of people in images are unknown. Image at page 21 might be of Highland Park, Grand Rapids, but bears no marking. Photo on page 47 says "Helen Mine." (2008.092.2), added 1/2/2008)	Box 11
Photo Album. ca. 1880? Michigan scenes, including Mackinac Island, early Sault St. Marie Canal and other Upper Peninsula views, other other unknown scenes. (2008.092.2, added 1/2/2008)	Box 5

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Subseries C. Loose photographs and photograph sets - originals

#### **Scope and Contents**

Note: This is not necessarily a pure separation of original and copy photos, as some earlier copy photos are included here. But, where physical evidence or knowledge of originals within other GRPL archival collections presents the item as an obvious recent copy photo, these have been placed in the copy section.

Title/Description	Instances
Automotive Maintenance Association. (1), Second Annual Picnic, July 23, 1931 at Lone Pine Inn / Photo by Royal Gillette	drawer FFIX- D
Photo Studio (2009 056, added 5/27/2009)	

Blanchard, Mich. shoreline view with wave. By Leon Foster? (1) Dilley no. 137	Box 8
Central Avenue School, 5th Grade. June 18, 1907. (1) Dilley no. 109	Box 8
Citizens Bank Building / Thomas R. Dilley, photographer. April 1975. (2) Dilley nos. 36 and 37	Box 8
Couple Gear Freight Wheel Co., flat bed truck. (1) Dilley no. 27	Box 8
Datema Homestead, 818 Eleventh St. N.W. (1) Dilley no. 033	Box 8
Dutmers Advertising Distributing Service (1) Dilley no. 113	Box 8
Elon G. Eaton House, corner of Jefferson Ave. & Ferry St., n.d. / Schuyler C. Baldwin, photographer. (1) Dilley no. 133	Box 8
C.J. Farley Store (3 items) Dilley no. 107	Box 8
Ferry: "S.S. Grand Rapids," Grand Trunk Milwaukee Car Ferry Co., Grand Trunk-Pennsylvania Route.' (1) Dilley no. 20	Box 8
First Methodist Church, S.E., Schuyler C. Baldwin, photographer. (1) Dilley no. 134	Box 8
1904 Flood (7/8) Dilley nos. 99-106.	Box 8
Grand Rapids & Indiana Railroad steam engines, at GR&I Logan Street crossing (Second Ave Junction), ca. 1917. (4) Dilley no. 12.	Box 8
Group of Employees, Grand Rapids Hardware Co. 560. (1) Dilley no. 77.	Box 8
Grand Trunk Western Railroad, locomotives. Camera Shop, 1958 (5) Dilley no. 19	Box 8
Harmony Band, Grand Rapids (1) Henry Meyer, clarinet, first one, second row from the bottom. Gerrit Bergsma, bass horn, second in bottom row. Dilley no. 75	Box 8
Harry Carey in "Satan Town" Pathepicture publicity photo. HC4-59. (1) Dilley no. 136	Box 8
Herpolsheimers Building, Division Street at Monroe and Fulton. Construction photos, 1948/1949 (13) Dilley no. 119	Box 8
Herpolsheimer's proposed renovation for building between Louis and Ottawa and Fulton. (4) Dilley no. 121 and 122	Box 8
Holland, Michigan (1) Scrub Streets for Festival May 14, 1947. Chicago Bureau number. CT248935. Acme Newspictures photo, Division of NEA Service, Inc. Tribune Tower, Chicago.	Box 8
Immanuel Lutheran Church, Division and Michigan, 1856. (1) Kreuger photo. (2008.092.2)	Box 8
Jennett Residence/Farm. (1) Dilley no. 52.	Box 8

John Ball Park Swimming Pool, 1915. (1) Dilley no. 074	Box 7	folder 1	
H. Leonard & Son (6) Conference Display photos, Civic Auditorium. Robinson Studio. Dilley No. 87	Box 9	folder 1	
Investigative photograph of railroad crossing on Leonard Street, looking west (C&O Main Line), March 8, 1954 (2) Robinson Studio photos/Howard E. Bolton, photographer. Dilley no. 85 and 86	Box 9	folder 2	
Man (identified as Frank McKay) standing beside a Packard in front of a furniture warehouse	Box 9	folder 4	
Michigan Masonic Home, ca. 1895 (1) Dilley no. 79.	Box 9	folder 5	
Dam at Middleville, Mi. (2) Dilley no. 18 and 78	Box 9	folder 6	
Grand Rapids Camera Club outing: 10 automobiles parked in front of the Ryerson Library Building. Dilley no. 80	Box 9	folder 9	
North Park, pavilion (2) "Pictures from Mr. Plumb" Dilley no. 3 and 4	Box 9	folder 10	
Interior snapshot, color, of Thomas R. Dilley, left and "Miss Jean" of the old Romper Room children TV program. Fall 2007. (1) Dilley no. 48	Box 9	folder 16	
Franklin & Eleanor Roosevelt visit to Grand Rapids (5) Dilley no. 47	Box 9	folder 17	
Rowe Hotel (early). Northwest Corner of Michigan St and Monroe Ave. Dilley no. 13	Box 9	folder 18	
South High Faculty, 1915/1916 (1) Camera Shop photo. (1) Dilley no. 108.	Box 9	folder 19	
Steamers (1): City of Grand Rapids, at a dock with numerous people. Dilley no. 54.	Box 9	folder 20	
Vandenberg Center Construction, December 1964 (7) Dilley no. 55.1-7	Box 9	folder 23	
Voigt House (2) 1970s Grand Rapids Public Museum publicity photos, interior and exterior. Dilley no. 82	Box 9	folder 24	
1937 General Motors Panel Truck (Model T-14A) in front of Windmill Floral, 1436 Wealthy St., S.E. Neg. no 13012, 1937. (1) Dilley no. 112	Box 9	folder 26	
Windstorm or tornado damage, 1912 (2) Dilley No. 45 and 46	Box 9	folder 27	
Womens City Club Building, Fulton & Lafayette (1), photograph by Thomas R. Dilley. Dilley no. 096	Box 9	folder 28	
Myra R. Wonderly, Carrie Cobb and "Larry." Image of two young women in a carriage, drawn by the horse Larry. Location believed to be Ramona Park. (1) 2008.092.2	Box 9	folder 29	

# Baseball

Title/Description	Instances
Jets player in uniform, with mitt on right hand. Bigelow Field, ca. 1948. Dilley no. 1	Box 8
Exterior view of Bigelow Field, ca. 1948 Dilley no. 2	Box 8
Breweries	
Citle/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids Brewers Union members. Group photo of six men with glasses and bottles of brew, wearing badges. Dilley no. 50	Box 8
"Picture of brewery on Michigan Hill where Uncle Martin worked."	Box 8
Capitol City Wrecking photos (5)	
Citle/Description	Instances
256 W. Fulton. Ca. 1920s or 1930s. Dilley no. 28	Box 8
Michigan Soldiers Home. ca. 1937. Dilley no. 29	Box 8
1-3-5-7-9 Fountain N.W. Michigan Trust Co. Includes Benjamin Franklin Fuel billboard. ca. 1930s. Dilley no. 30	Box 8
41 Jefferson Ave. S.E., ca. 1930's. Westminster Presyterian Church to the left. Dilley no. 31	Box 8
Delos Blodgett Residence, East Fulton. Dilley no. 32	Box 8
Grand Rapids Views	
Citle/Description	Instances
Group of eight photographs fixed to album page. Side A: four photos of Grand Rapids area, three of John Ball Park, one of Michigan Veterans Home. Side B: Four photos of parade on Mitchell Street in Petoskey, Michigan. Dilley no. 071	Box 8
Early Grand Rapids & Grand River Views, n.d. 2008.092.3	Box 8
McMullin Building, Division St. (Dilley no. 39)	Box 8
Raniville building, Pearl Street at Grand River, site of Amway Grand Plaza Hotel (Dilley no. 41)	Box 8
Fisher-Drummond and other stores, cars, ca. 1960s Dilley no. 40	Box 8
Hotel Pantlind from Campau Square. View down Pearl west to structures behind the Pantlind. (former Sweet's Hotel) ca. 1907. Dilley no. 5	Box 8
Grandville Ave. Businesses include: C.H. Jongejan's Drug Store, Harm Ritsema and others. Dilley no. 7	Box 8

View looking south on Ionia, corner of Weston St., view of William Alden Smith block (now gone) and Clark Block. April 1975, photo by Thomas R. Dilley. Dilley no. 35	Box 8		
Pump Station at Monroe and Coldbrook, n.d. Dilley no. 43	Box 8		
View northwest across the Grand River from Belknap Lookout Park. Dilley no. 44	Box 8		
Ledyard Building, view of upper stories, southwest corner of Ottawa Ave and Pearl St, April 1975. Photo by Thomas R. Dilley. Dilley no. 34	Box 8		
Eastern facade of Wurzburg Department Store Building, Monroe and Ionia. Photo by Thomas R. Dilley, April 1975. Dilley no. 38	Box 8		
Grand River at Ionia (1) Dilley no. 49	Box 8		
Grand River views (4)			
Title/Description	Instances		
Fox Typewriter / Bicycle factory on western edge of River, dam, bridges, other structures. Dilley no. 58	Box 8		
House boat. ca. 1902. Dilley no. 17	Box 8		
Bird's eye view across the river to the West Side, July 7, 1926. Includes Interurban Bridge, Powers & Walker Casket Co. Dilley no. 42	Box 8		
"Grand Rapids, Michigan, 1940". Two boys posing along the banks of the Grand River. Dilley no. 93.	Box 8		
Loretta Cooper images (name written on ver	so)		
Title/Description	Instances		
U.S. Lifesaving Service Station at Mackinac City, Mi. (tentative ID) Dilley no. 144	Box 7	folder 2	
Ship wreck. Believed to be Lake Michigan coast near Holland, Mi. Dilley no. 143	Box 7	folder 2	
Ships D.F. Perry left and Skidoo right, perhaps docked in Holland, Mi. Dilley no. 139	Box 9	folder 3	
Ship D.F. Perry at a dock, Holland, Mi. Dilley no. 142	Box 9	folder 3	
Identified as a floundering ship off Holland, Mich. pier, ca. 1925 Dilley no. 138	Box 9	folder 3	
View of Lake Macatawa, Holland, Michigan. Titled: "Fishing for the drown, July 2, [19]09" Dilley no. 140	Box 9	folder 3	
Officers and men of U.S. Life Saving Service, ca. 1915 Dilley no. 141	Box 9	folder 3	

tle/Description	Instances	
Two drummers from the 2nd Infantry, Grand Rapids, in uniform, standing with their drums in front of a tent. Large drum has the unit ID with "F. Millard" Dilley no. 61	Box 9	folder 7
World War I era military unit. Interior group photo of 13 men in uniform. Camera Club photo no. 26597. Dilley no. 69.	Box 9	folder 7
Monroe Ave. Views (2)		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Monroe Ave, looking toward Sweet's Hotel. Street crowded with people with crowds and flags flying. Noble photo. Dilley no. 051	Box 9	folder 8
122-124 Monroe Ave., 1960s color snapshot. Includes Shaws Jewelry, Bazley Meats, La Parent Academy of Beauty, city bus. Dilley no. 26.	Box 9	folder 8
Oct. 1927 snapshots (3)		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
View east up the Crescent Street stairs to the fountain in Crescent Park from Ionia Ave. Oct. 21, 1927. Dilley no. 15	Box 9	folder 11
East bank of the Grand River at Lyon St. toward downtown Grand Rapids, from the opposite side of the river. October 22, 1927. Dilley no. 14	Box 9	folder 11
Railroad bridge across the Grand river, taken from Fulton St. Bridge. October 22, 1927. Dilley no. 16.	Box 9	folder 11
Parades (6)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Parade Units in Grand Rapids, Mi. (5) / Hesselink & Phillips, photographers, G.R.	Box 9	folder 12
General		
Note: All of these items have an incorrect pencil note on the back identifying them as Holland, instead of Grand Rapids. Images include Ryerson Library, Auxiliary of the TCSH Local No. 44, DeGood Transfer Co. Dilley no. 072		
Admiral Dewey Parade, 1898. View of a band unit on the street in front of Grand Rapids City Hall. Dilley no. 60	Box 9	folder 12

itle/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Motorcycle Squad member, identified as "Leon, the younger of the boys." Dilley no. 21	Box 9	folder 13
Portrait Photos. Unidentified (9)		
itle/Description	Instances	
Man in suit, seated. Wing's Photograph Gallery, 52 Canal St. Dilley no. 124	Box 9	folder 14
Man in suit standing with left hand on chair. Max P. Thiele, photographer, 62 Canal St. Dilley no. 125	Box 9	folder 14
Girl toddler standing. Reynders' Photograph Gallery, 126 & 128 Canal St. Dilley no. 126	Box 9	folder 14
Two girls. One standing and toddler seated on a stool. Minkler, photographer, 114 Canal St. Dilley no. 127	Box 9	folder 14
Man with beard. Kramer, photographer, 324 S. Division St. Dilley no. 128.	Box 9	folder 14
Woman with lace around her high color. Wilkie G. Coss, successor to Arthur & Philbric Studio, 21 Canal St.	Box 9	folder 14
Boy in a hat with a scarf tie, with left arm leaning on a chair. Young photographer, 84 Monroe St. & 39 N. Ionia St. Verso has: Fay Aleumbrack, Tyearsold, 1875? Dilley no. 130	Box 9	folder 14
Boy with a scarf tie, with right arm leaning on a chair. Brothers & Co., photographer, 17 & 19 West Bridge St. Dilley no. 131	Box 9	folder 14
Infant girl seated in a chair. S. Wing, photographer, 62 Canal St. Dilley no. 132.	Box 9	folder 14
Ramona Park / Reeds Lake		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Mystic Shoot, roller coaster, at Reeds Lake, 1924. Dilley no. 56	Box 9	folder 15
Ramona "Big Tourist Boat at Reeds Lake in 1924" Dilley no. 57	Box 9	folder 15
Manhattan Beach, Reeds Lake, July 16, no year. Small snapshot formerly in a photo album. Dilley no. 25	Box 9	folder 15
S.S. Ramona Steamer at Reeds Lake dock, East Grand Rapids. 1950 color photo with Gordon, Carolyn and Bill Wing family. Dilley no. 98	Box 9	folder 15
Streetcars and streetcar drivers (4)		
Fitle/Description	Instances	

I manig aid for the Thomas R. and Debra C. Din	cy mstoricar co	nection concetion 504
Conductors. Eight men in uniform standing near the entrance to a brick building. Dilley no. 59	Box 9	folder 21
Electric streetcar in Campau Square. Verso ID has: Grand Rapids R.R. "J. Morgan Smith," 1935. Abandoned 1936. Dilley no. 10	Box 9	folder 21
Nos. 137, Franklin, W. Leonard, with driver inside and conductor standing outside. Motorman is William Warcham Munger, 1851-1930. Dilley no. 11	Box 9	folder 21
Car no. 254. Division St. and Plainfield Ave. With motorman and conductor / Theile's photography, 62 Canal St. Mounted on card. Dilley no. 67	Box 9	folder 21
Toy Vehicles and children (2)		
itle/Description	Instances	
Boy seated in a toy model airplane on a sidewalk, with label "Miss Grand Rapids, 1925." Original photo folder has: Harold Hanson, Delberg & Dorothy son (Uncle Edd's boy) Photographer unknown. Dilley no. 65	Box 9	folder 22
Unidentified child in goat cart with "Grand Rapids 1924" on the front of the cart.	Box 9	folder 22
Walkathon Derby, Coliseum, Grand Rapids	, Mich.	
itle/Description	Instances	
"Near the End of the Race". Group photo of participants standing outside a building. Kline Photo. Dilley no. 9	Box 9	folder 25
Team 4. Anne Benson, Atlanta, Ga. and Jerry Reynolds, Grand Rapids. Kline Photo. Dilley no. 22	Box 9	folder 25

# ^ Return to Table of Contents

Subseries D. Loose photographs and photograph sets - copy photographs.		
tle/Description	Instances	
Aerial. Grand Rapids. ca. 1945 (1) Includes McKay Tower, rail yards, Michigan Trust building. Dilley no. 123.	Box 10	folder 1
Center Theatre, Monroe Ave., 1948-1949. Dilley no. 120 (1)	Box 10	folder 3
Civic Auditorium Construction (5) Dilley no. 118.1-5	Box 10	folder 4
Grand Rapids View: Canal St. (lower North Monroe) at Pearl St. 1875. Dilley no. 76.	Box 10	folder 5
Grand Trunk Western Terminal, ca. 1928. (11) Dilley no 115 (A-K)	Box 10	folder 7

Gypsum Mine with five workmen, ca. 1870s-1880's. Has pencil no. "19742" on verso, which is similar to the Capital City Wrecking images." (2) Dilley no. ?	Box 10	folder 8
Charles A. Lindberg, gunsmith. (1) Dilley no. 66	Box 10	folder 9
Kent County Airport, 32nd St. and Madison, Wyoming, Mi. (1) Dilley no. 6	Box 10	folder 10
Log Jam on the Grand River, July 1883 (1) Dilley no. 116	Box 10	folder 11
A. May and Company, Monroe Ave. at Lyon St. (9 views on three strips, three images each )Dilley no. 117.1-9 Store window display by Frank Lloyd Wright, ca. 1920. Contact prints of copy photos taken in December 1973 by Thomas Dilley, from original archival photos then in the possession of the store. Current location of original photos unknown.	Box 10	folder 12
Ramona Railway, Ramona Park. Dilley no. 92. (1)	Box 10	folder 15
Sears, Roebuck and Co., 11 Commerce N.W. ca. 1928. Dilley no. 91. (1) See also another copy in the Tom Wilson Coll. 359-1	Box 10	folder 16
Streetcars (1): Division St. car. Dilley no. 110. Copy photo from Specialized Photo Service.	Box 10	folder 17
Views of unidentified groups of employees, believed to be from Grand Rapids, Mich. (3) Dilley no. 146	Box 5	
Bay View Ice Angel, 1899. / H.M. Wilcox photographer, Petoskey, Mi. Dilley no. 145 (1)	Box 7	folder 3
Baseball (2)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Negro Baseball League players, Grand Rapids Black Socks? Includes autographs. L-R: Reuben Smartt, Ted Rasbery, Unknown, Heeney Sonerson (?). Dilley no. ?	Box 10	folder 2
Almy "Ziggy" Ziegles. Signed, Hall of Fame, 1988. Grand Rapids Chicks AAGPBL. Dilley no. 84.	Box 10	folder 2
Grand River Views (2)		
Title/Description	Instances	
View from west bank across the river at the dam, with a man	Box 10	folder 6
fishing, September 1, 1941. East side buildings include Grand Trunk Freight Houses, Wolverine Brass. Dilley no. 89		
	Box 10	folder 6
Trunk Freight Houses, Wolverine Brass. Dilley no. 89  Colorized view, from the west side of the Grand River of the 6th Street wooden bridge (Sixth Street), logs on the river.		folder 6

View northwest to Sweets Hotel with Wealthy Scribner streetcar no. 233 on the street. Dilley no. 88	Box 10	folder 13	
View northwest toward the Pantlind, with Richmans, Sears and Houseman right. Flecks, Kresge's, Trankla, and Woolworths on the opposite side. Dilley no. 94	Box 10	folder 13	
Rainy Monroe Avenue view in Campau Square. ca. 1920s?	Box 10	folder 13	

# Railroads & Locomotives (5)

tle/Description	Instances	
Detroit, Grand Haven & Milwaukee RR Bridge over the Grand River, Grand Rapids, looking toward the East bank, July 26, 1883. Grainy fuzzy copy print. Dilley no. 83	Box 10	folder 14
Locomotive inside a building identified as the Wyoming Roundhouse. Verso note: Pere Marquette #10. First diesel on PM. Wyoming, 1960. Dilley no. 24.	Box 10	folder 14
Chesapeake & Ohio #361 Locomotive. Sept. 16, 1946. Copy print date June 1967. Dilley no. 23.	Box 10	folder 14
Pere Marquette Wyoming Shops. Aerial View, ca. 1935. Copy photo provided by Gordon L. Lydekson, Grand Trunk Western Photo Collection. Dilley no. 95.	Box 10	folder 14
Unidentified railway yard said to include a Grand Trunk Western locomotive. Copy print from Gordon Lydekson, original source unknown.	Box 10	folder 14

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Subseries E. Glass Negatives or Slides			
Title/Description	Instances		
Grand Rapids furniture factory, dry kilns, lumber piles, August 1930. Photographer, New York State Education Department, Visual Instruction Division. Negative B13712 (2 copies). Dilley no. 114	Box 11.5	folder 1, 2	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Series III. Postcards**

# Subseries A. Grand Rapids Businesses

Mfg. Brewing		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Fox Deluxe	Box 31	Folder 1
Grand Rapids Brewing	Box 31	Folder 1
Mfg. Furniture		
Title/Description	Instances	
American Seating	Box 31	Folder 2
Berkey & Gay	Box 31	Folder 2
Century	Box 31	Folder 2
G.R. Chair	Box 31	Folder 2
G. R. Fancy Furniture	Box 31	Folder 2
Gunn	Box 31	Folder 2
Imperial	Box 31	Folder 3
Luce	Box 31	Folder 3
Macey	Box 31	Folder 3
Michigan Chair	Box 31	Folder 4
Nelson Mutter	Box 31	Folder 4
Oriel Cabinet	Box 31	Folder 4
Phoenix	Box 31	Folder 4
Royal	Box 31	Folder 5
Sligh	Box 31	Folder 5
Stickley	Box 31	Folder 5
Widdicomb	Box 31	Folder 5
Panorama, Furniture Factories	Box 46	Folder 13
Furniture, interior rooms	Box 45	Folder 16
Mfg. Misc.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alabastine	Box 31	Folder 6
Bissell	Box 31	Folder 6
Blackmer	Box 31	Folder 6
Brown & Sehler	Box 31	Folder 7

Cargill	Box 31	Folder 7
H. J. Cheney	Box 31	Folder 7
Dexter Lock	Box 31	Folder 7
General Motors	Box 31	Folder 7
G.R. Refrigeration	Box 31	Folder 7
G. J. Johnson Cigar	Box 31	Folder 7
Luxalbra	Box 31	Folder 7
Michigan Hardware	Box 31	Folder 7
Reid-Buckley	Box 31	Folder 7
Reynolds Metals	Box 31	Folder 7
Riverside Lumter	Box 31	Folder 7
J. W. York	Box 31	Folder 7
Valley City Milling Co.	Box 46	Folder 33
Offices		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fine Arts	Box 31	Folder 8
Furniture Temple	Box 31	Folder 8
Klingmans	Box 31	Folder 9
Leonard Fountain Exposition	Box 31	Folder 9
Mfg. Building	Box 31	Folder 10
Mfg. Furniture Exposition	Box 31	Folder 10
Waters Furniture Exposition	Box 31	Folder 10
Michigan Trust	Box 31	Folder 11
Board of Trade	Box 31	Folder 12
Chamber of Commerce	Box 31	Folder 12
Gilbert	Box 31	Folder 12
Murray	Box 31	Folder 12
Vandenberg Center	Box 31	Folder 12
Promotional		
Title/Description	Instances	
Agricultural: Drake & Erickson	Box 31	Folder 13

Agricultural: W.H. Irwin	Box 31	Folder 13
Agricultural: Leonard-Emery	Box 31	Folder 13
Agricultural: Wm. K. Munson	Box 31	Folder 13
Agricultural: Henry Smith Florist	Box 31	Folder 13
Agricultural: E.L. Wellman	Box 31	Folder 13
Agricultural: Woodside Nursery	Box 31	Folder 13
Apparel Related: Afendoulis Tux	Box 31	Folder 14
Apparel Related: Benjamins Inc	Box 31	Folder 14
Apparel Related: Carrel V. Co.	Box 31	Folder 14
Apparel Related: G.R. Hosiery	Box 31	Folder 14
Apparel Related: G.R. Shoe & Rubber	Box 31	Folder 14
Apparel Related: Greulich Co.	Box 31	Folder 14
Apparel Related: Hirth & Krause	Box 31	Folder 14
Apparel Related: Petot & Timmons	Box 31	Folder 14
Apparel Related: Sheldon Tux	Box 31	Folder 14
Banks: Citizens Finance	Box 31	Folder 15
Banks: G.R. Savings	Box 31	Folder 15
Banks: Michigan Trust	Box 31	Folder 15
Banks: Old National	Box 31	Folder 15
James Bayne Co	Box 31	Folder 15
Cargill Co	Box 31	Folder 16
Cigars	Box 31	Folder 16
Corl-Knott	Box 31	Folder 17
Diamond Store	Box 31	Folder 17
Dutch Drawing	Box 31	Folder 18
Friedrich's Music	Box 31	Folder 19
G. R. Notion & Crockery	Box 31	Folder 19
Herpolsheimers	Box 31	Folder 20
Houseman & Jones	Box 31	Folder 20
Judson Grocer	Box 31	Folder 21
Milling: Valley City	Box 31	Folder 22
Milling: Voigt	Box 31	Folder 22

Theater: Pictures of coming attractions	Box 31	Folder 23
Miscellaneous	Box 31	Folder 24
Miscellaneous	Box 31	Folder 25
Retail		
Title/Description	Instances	
City Market - 109 Market Ave N.W.	Box 31	Folder 27
Herpolsheimers - Old location, Monroe at Ottawa	Box 31	Folder 28
Corl-Knott	Box 31	Folder 29
Leonard Crockery	Box 31	Folder 29
Steketees	Box 31	Folder 29
Ball Park Floral	Box 31	Folder 30
Central Storage	Box 31	Folder 30
Heyman Co	Box 31	Folder 30
Hill Bakery	Box 31	Folder 30
Houseman & Jones Clothing	Box 31	Folder 30
H. Leonard & Sons	Box 31	Folder 30
Wealthy St. Floral	Box 31	Folder 30
M.B. Wheeler Electric	Box 31	Folder 30
Woodhouse Co	Box 31	Folder 30
Worden Grocer	Box 31	Folder 30
Beall Bros	Box 31	Folder 31
Alfred K. Boss	Box 31	Folder 31
Dancers' Corner	Box 31	Folder 31
Donovans	Box 31	Folder 31
Carl Forslund	Box 31	Folder 31
Foster Stevens	Box 31	Folder 31
Heystek & Canfield	Box 31	Folder 31
G. H. Johnson Cigar	Box 31	Folder 31
W. W. Kimball	Box 31	Folder 31
Kresge Co	Box 31	Folder 31
May & Sons	Box 31	Folder 31
F. H. McGough & Son	Box 31	Folder 31

Michigan Trailer	Box 31	Folder 31	
Rason & Dows	Box 31	Folder 31	
Henry Riechel's Drug	Box 31	Folder 31	
Rogers Plaza	Box 31	Folder 31	
Woodland Mall	Box 31	Folder 31	
Wurzburgs	Box 31	Folder 31	
Young & Chaffee	Box 31	Folder 31	
Ideal Clothing Co. G.R.: Simplicity Co., n.d.	Box 1	folder 6	

# General

Shows a woman wearing blue with white strip overalls with jacket. Prints from scanned postcards. 2007.101

Misc.		
itle/Description	Instances	
Acknowledgements of funds or goods received or shipped. Some addresses are companies, some are individuals	Box 31	Folder 26
Cards with - Order blanks, Advertising, Invitations, Handwritten text, Recipes, Questionnaire, Requests for information, Schedules, Sale notices,	Box 32	Folder 1
Notices of appointments giving date, time, persons	Box 32	Folder 2
itle/Description	Instances	
Medical		
Blodgett	Box 32	Folder 3
•		
Burleson	Box 32	Folder 4
Ferguson	Box 32	Folder 4
Butterworth	Box 32	Folder 5
Butterworth Hospital	Box 45	Folder 7
Dutter worth Hospital		
Pine Rest	Box 32	Folder 5
•	Box 32	Folder 5 Folder 6
Pine Rest		
Pine Rest Christian Psycopathic	Box 32	Folder 6
Pine Rest Christian Psycopathic St. Mary's	Box 32	Folder 6 Folder 7

Daniels Neuropathic	Box 32	Folder 8
DeVoire	Box 32	Folder 8
G. R. Osteopathic	Box 32	Folder 8
Keeley Institute	Box 32	Folder 8
Patterson Institute	Box 32	Folder 8
Sunshine	Box 32	Folder 9
Residential		
Title/Description	Instances	
Children - Blodgett	Box 32	Folder 10
Children - St. John's Home	Box 32	Folder 11
Clark Home	Box 32	Folder 12
Soldiers' Home Grounds	Box 32	Folder 13
Soldiers' Home Hospital	Box 32	Folder 14
Soldiers' Home Interiors	Box 32	Folder 15
Soldiers' Home Main Building	Box 32	Folder 16
Soldiers' Home Main Building	Box 32	Folder 17
Soldiers' Home Main Building	Box 32	Folder 18
Soldiers' Home People	Box 32	Folder 19
Soldiers' Home Secondary Buildings	Box 32	Folder 20
Brookcrest	Box 32	Folder 21
City Rescue	Box 32	Folder 21
Holland Home	Box 32	Folder 21
Isabella House	Box 32	Folder 21
Sisters of the Poor	Box 32	Folder 21
Michigan Christian Home	Box 32	Folder 21
Olds Manor	Box 32	Folder 21
Pilgrim Manor	Box 32	Folder 21
Porter Hills	Box 32	Folder 21
St. Anns	Box 32	Folder 21
St. Francis Xavier	Box 32	Folder 21
*****	D 22	

Villa Maria

Box 32

Folder 21

e/Description	Instances	
Chicago Adams Street	Box 43	folder 1
Chicago American Trust & Savings	Box 43	folder 2
Chicago Art Institute	Box 43	folder 3
Chicago Ashland Block	Box 43	folder 4
Chicago Athletic Association Building	Box 43	folder 5
Chicago Auditorium Hotel	Box 43	folder 6
Chicago Auditorium Hotel & annex	Box 43	folder 7
Chicago Balaban & Katz Tiali Theatre	Box 43	folder 8
Chicago Bandshell	Box 43	folder 9
Chicago The Berghoff Restaurant	Box 43	folder 10
Chicago Bismarck Hotel	Box 43	folder 11
Chicago Board of Education Building	Box 43	folder 12
Chicago The Boston Store	Box 43	folder 13
Chicago Carson, Pirie Scott and Co.	Box 43	folder 14
Chicago Chamber of Commerce Building	Box 43	folder 15
Chicago Chicago Athletic Club	Box 43	folder 16
Chicago Chicago Automobile Club	Box 43	folder 17
Chicago Chicago Central Aerial Beacon	Box 43	folder 18
Chicago Chicago Club	Box 43	folder 19
Chicago Chicago Temple	Box 43	folder 20
Chicago Chicago Temple	Box 43	Folder 21
Chicago Chinatown	Box 43	Folder 22
Chicago City Hall & County Building	Box 43	Folder 23
Chicago City Hall & Court House	Box 43	Folder 24
Chicago City Hall Square	Box 43	Folder 25
Chicago Clark Street	Box 43	Folder 26
Chicago Comiskey Park	Box 43	Folder 27
Chicago Columbus Memorial Building	Box 43	Folder 28
Chicago Congress Hotel	Box 43	Folder 29
Chicago Congress Street	Box 43	Folder 30

Chicago Conrad Hilton	Box 43	Folder 31
Chicago Continental Companies Building	Box 43	Folder 32
Chicago Conway Building	Box 43	Folder 33
Chicago County Building (new)	Box 43	Folder 34
Chicago Cubs, 1907	Box 43	Folder 35
Chicago Dearborn Street	Box 43	Folder 36
Chicago Dearborn Street	Box 43	Folder 37
Chicago Double Decker Bus	Box 43	Folder 38
Chicago Downtown	Box 43	Folder 39
Chicago Executive House	Box 43	Folder 40
Chicago The Fair Building	Box 43	Folder 41
Chicago Federal Building	Box 43	Folder 42
Chicago First National Bank	Box 43	Folder 43
Chicago First Regiment Armory, National Guard	Box 43	Folder 44
Chicago Fisher Building	Box 43	Folder 45
Chicago Gage, Edon Keith, & Ascher Buildings	Box 43	Folder 46
Chicago Garland Building	Box 43	Folder 47
Chicago Goodrich Docks	Box 43	Folder 48
Chicago Grand Boulevard	Box 43	Folder 49
Chicago Grant Park	Box 43	Folder 50
Chicago Great Northern Hotel	Box 43	Folder 51
Chicago Great Northern Hotel	Box 43	Folder 52
Chicago Halsted St. Bridge	Box 43	Folder 53
Chicago Harris Trust & Savings Bank	Box 43	Folder 54
Chicago Heisen Building	Box 43	Folder 55
Chicago Heyworth Building	Box 43	Folder 56
Chicago Hotel Brevoort	Box 43	Folder 57
Chicago Hotel Cass	Box 43	Folder 58
Chicago Hotel La Salle	Box 43	Folder 59
Chicago Illinois Athletic Club	Box 43	Folder 60
Chicago Illinois Central R.R. Yards & Shipping	Box 43	Folder 61
Chicago Illinois Railway Museum	Box 43	Folder 62

Chicago Insurance Exchange	Box 43	Folder 63
Chicago Jackson Boulevard	Box 43	Folder 64
Chicago John J. Glessner House	Box 43	Folder 65
Chicago Kesner Building	Box 43	Folder 66
Chicago La Salle Street	Box 43	Folder 67
Chicago Lake Michigan	Box 43	Folder 68
Chicago Lakeshore Drive	Box 43	Folder 69
Chicago Lake View Building	Box 43	Folder 70
Chicago Lexington Hotel	Box 43	Folder 71
Chicago Lytton Building	Box 43	Folder 72
Chicago Madison Street	Box 43	Folder 73
Chicago Madison Street	Box 43	Folder 74
Chicago Majestic Building	Box 43	Folder 75
Chicago Mandel Brothers	Box 43	Folder 76
Chicago Marine Lake	Box 43	Folder 77
Chicago Marquette Building	Box 43	Folder 78
Chicago Marshall Fields & Co.	Box 43	Folder 79
Chicago Marshall Fields & Co.	Box 43	Folder 80
Chicago Marshall Fields & Co.	Box 43	folder 81
Chicago Masonic Temple	Box 43	folder 82
Chicago Masonic Temple	Box 43	folder 83
Chicago Masonic Temple	Box 43	folder 84
Chicago Masonic Temple (New United)	Box 43	folder 85
Chicago McClurg Building	Box 43	folder 86
Chicago McCormick Building	Box 43	folder 87
Chicago Medinah Temple	Box 43	folder 88
Chicago Mentor Building	Box 43	folder 89
Chicago Merchandise Mart	Box 43	folder 90
Chicago Merchants Loan & Trust Building	Box 43	folder 91
Chicago Metropolitan Building	Box 43	folder 92
Chicago Michigan Avenue	Box 43	folder 93
Chicago Michigan Boulevard	Box 43	folder 94

Chicago Monodnok Building	Box 43	folder 95
Chicago Monroe Street	Box 43	folder 96
Chicago Montgomery Ward & Co.	Box 43	folder 97
Chicago Morrison Hotel	Box 43	folder 98
Chicago Municipal Pier	Box 43	folder 99
Chicago National Life Insurance Co.	Box 43	folder 100
Chicago New Brevart Hotel	Box 43	folder 101
Chicago New Burnham Building	Box 43	folder 102
Chicago New University Club Bldg.	Box 43	folder 103
Chicago New York Life Building	Box 43	folder 104
Chicago North American Building	Box 43	folder 105
Chicago Opera House	Box 43	folder 106
Chicago Orchestra Hall	Box 43	folder 107
Chicago Mrs. Potter Palmer's Residence	Box 43	folder 108
Chicago Palmer House	Box 43	folder 109
Chicago Palmer House	Box 43	folder 110
Chicago Palmolive Building	Box 43	folder 111
Chicago People's Gas, Light and Coke Building	Box 43	folder 112
Chicago Pittsfield Tower	Box 43	folder 113
Chicago Public Library	Box 43	folder 114
Chicago Railway Exchange Building	Box 43	folder 115
Chicago Randolph Street	Box 43	folder 116
Chicago Recreation Pier	Box 43	folder 117
Chicago Republic Building	Box 43	folder 118
Chicago Rothschild & Co. Dept. Store	Box 43	folder 119
Chicago Sherman Hotel	Box 43	folder 120
Chicago Shiller Building	Box 43	folder 121
Chicago Siegel Cooper & Co. Dept. Store	Box 43	folder 122
Chicago The States Restaurant	Box 43	folder 123
Chicago St. Peter's Church	Box 43	folder 124
Chicago State Street	Box 43	folder 125
Chicago State Street	Box 43	folder 126

Chicago State Street	Box 43	folder 127
Chicago State Street	Box 43	folder 128
Chicago State Street at Adams St.	Box 43	folder 129
Chicago State Street at Jackson	Box 43	folder 130
Chicago State Street at Madison	Box 43	folder 131
Chicago State Street at Madison	Box 43	folder 132
Chicago State Street at Madison	Box 43	folder 133
Chicago State Street at Monroe	Box 43	folder 134
Chicago State Street at night	Box 43	folder 135
Chicago State Street at Randolph	Box 43	folder 136
Chicago State Street at Van Buren	Box 43	folder 137
Chicago State Street at Washington	Box 43	folder 138
Chicago Steger Building	Box 43	folder 139
Chicago Stevens Dept. Store	Box 43	folder 140
Chicago Stevens Hotel	Box 43	Folder 141
Chicago Stock Yards	Box 43	Folder 142
Chicago Stratford Hotel	Box 43	Folder 143
Chicago Straus Building	Box 43	Folder 144
Chicago The Studebaker	Box 43	Folder 145
Chicago Tacoma Building	Box 43	Folder 146
Chicago Theaters	Box 43	Folder 147
Chicago Tribune Building	Box 43	Folder 148
Chicago Unity Building	Box 43	Folder 149
Chicago University Club	Box 43	Folder 150
Chicago Views	Box 43	Folder 151
Chicago Wabash Ave.	Box 43	Folder 152
Chicago Washington Park	Box 43	Folder 153
Chicago Washington St.	Box 43	Folder 154
Chicago Water Tower	Box 43	Folder 155
Chicago YMCA Building	Box 43	Folder 156

# **Subseries D. Grand Rapids Churches**

de/Description	Instances	
Baptist	Box 32	Folder 22
Christian Science	Box 32	Folder 23
Congregational	Box 32	Folder 24
Episcopal	Box 32	Folder 25
Fountain Street	Box 32	Folder 26
Lutheran	Box 32	Folder 27
Methodist / M. E.	Box 33	Folder 1,2
Presbyterian	Box 33	Folder 3
Reformed	Box 33	Folder 4
Roman Catholic	Box 33	Folder 5
Roman Catholic	Box 33	Folder 6
Universalist	Box 33	Folder 7
Assembly of God	Box 33	Folder 7
Ballard Corners Church of Christ	Box 33	Folder 7
Banner St. United Brethren	Box 33	Folder 7
Church of Christ	Box 33	Folder 7
Lafayette Ave	Box 33	Folder 8
Cathedral Church of St. Mark	Box 45	Folder 9
Souvenir cards, Catholic church & institutions	Box 46	Folder 21
Related, Cemeteries, and Funeral Homes		
itle/Description	Instances	
Combination cards - Convent, Residences, Schools; Parsonages, Choirs, Inspirational messages, Invitations to events	Box 33	Folder 9
Mount Calvary Cemetery	Box 33	Folder 10
Greenwood Cemetery	Box 33	Folder 10
Metcalf Funeral Home	Box 33	Folder 10
Zaagman Funeral Home	Box 33	Folder 10

Colleges		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Aquinas	Box 33	Folder 11
Calvin	Box 33	Folder 12
Reformed Bible Institute	Box 33	Folder 13
G. R. Business Institute	Box 33	Folder 14
G. R. Medical College	Box 33	Folder 14
Kindergarten Training School	Box 33	Folder 14
Mich. College of Chiropractic	Box 33	Folder 14
St. Joseph Seminary	Box 33	Folder 14
Grand Valley State University	Box 45	Folder 26
Kendall School of Design 35th anniversary (ad)	Box 46	Folder 5
Art Museum (old); Kendall College of Art and Design	Box 45	Folder 4
Schools		
tle/Description	Instances	
Central	Box 33	Folder 15
Central	Box 33	Folder 16
Marywood	Box 33	Folder 17
Union	Box 33	Folder 18
Buchanan	Box 33	Folder 19
Burton Jr. High	Box 33	Folder 19
Creston	Box 33	Folder 19
Hall St.	Box 33	Folder 19
Harrison Park	Box 33	Folder 19
Henry	Box 33	Folder 19
Lexington	Box 33	Folder 19
Ottawa Hills	Box 33	Folder 19
Sigsbee	Box 33	Folder 20
South	Box 33	Folder 20
South Division	Box 33	Folder 20
Stocking	Box 33	Folder 20

Turner	Box 33	Folder 20
West Leonard	Box 33	Folder 20
G. R. Dancing Academy	Box 33	Folder 21
Mt. Mercy	Box 33	Folder 21
St. Andrews	Box 33	Folder 21
Villa Maria	Box 33	Folder 21
Webb's Academy	Box 33	Folder 21
Subseries F. Grand Rapids Government		
Buildings		
Title/Description	Instances	
City Hall	Box 33	Folder 22
City Hall	Box 33	Folder 23
Coliseum, Civic Auditorium	Box 33	Folder 24
Coliseum, Civic Auditorium	Box 33	Folder 25
Courthouse	Box 33	Folder 26
Courthouse	Box 33	Folder 27
Grand Rapids courthouse pull-out postcard	Box 46	Folder 3
Federal / Post Office	Box 33	Folder 28
Fire Stations	Box 33	Folder 29
Hall of Justice	Box 45	Folder 28
Police	Box 33	Folder 30
Libraries		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ryerson before expansion and some interior shots	Box 34	Folder 1
Ryerson before expansion and some interior shots	Box 34	Folder 2
Subseries C: Museums		
Grand Rapids Art Gallery and photos of pictures in the gallery	Box 34	Folder 3
Furniture - Baker, G.R. Furniture Museum	Box 34	Folder 4
Public, Kent Scientific Museum	Box 34	Folder 5
Public, exhibits and dioramas	Box 34	Folder 6
Grand Rapids Public Library Main Building, 1967 addition	Box 45	Folder 21

I mama ata tai ino inonimi in ana beora o. bina	oj motoriour con	
Grand Rapids Public Library historic black and white photos	Box 45	Folder 23
Ryerson Library	Box 38	Folder 10
Utilities		
le/Description	Instances	
City Waterworks	Box 34	Folder 7
Electric Light Plant & Garbage Burner on the Island	Box 34	Folder 7
Filtration Plant	Box 34	Folder 7
Pumping Station	Box 34	Folder 7
ubseries G. Grand Rapids (other/special card	·	
tle/Description	Instances	P.11
Album post cards, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 1
Postcards (3): fold out cards: North Park; the Grand River above Grand Rapids; the drive in John Ball Park	Box 42	Folder 50
Postcards (2): fold out cards: manufactoring center, from Pearl St. Bridge (1907); Campau Square (1907); Grab Corners (1860)	Box 42	Folder 51
Postcards (2): fold out cards: Monument Park & Monroe at S. Division; Monroe St. & Ottawa St.	Box 42	Folder 52
Postcards (2): fold out cards: Ye Olde Grille at the Morton House (2)	Box 42	Folder 53
Postcards (2): fold out cards, River front East Side; Michigan National Guard Soldier Boys	Box 42	Folder 55
Postcards (2): fold out, Burleson Hotel and Sanitorium, ft. Hotel, dining room, and exterior	Box 42	Folder 56
Postcards (2): fold out, Campau Square; Majestic Gardens	Box 42	Folder 57
Postcards (2): fold out, view of Grand Rapids furniture factories (2)	Box 42	Folder 58
Postcards (2): fold out, bird's eye view, including the court house; city hall; Crescent park; Michigan Trust Bldg; post office; St. Mark's; Central high school	Box 42	Folder 59
Postcards (3):fold out, Michigan Soldiers' Home; Saladin Temple Pilgrimage to St. Paul, Imperial Council meeting, 1908 (2)	Box 42	Folder 60
	D 40	D 11 61

Box 42

Folder 61

Postcards (2): fold out cards, Washington St. & College Ave;

printed art with mermaid

Postcards (2): fold out cards, Cherry St; Campau Square	Box 42	Folder 62
Envelope with fold out Grand Rapids cards (various seasons); Fold out card with pumpkin	Box 42	Folder 63
Postcards (2):fold out cards of the West Michigan State Fair (2)	Box 42	Folder 49
Postcards (2): card that folds out, dog grabbing seat of a man's pants; sample room of Will P. Canaan	Box 42	Folder 45
"Greetings" postcards		
Title/Description	Instances	
Encouragement to visit G.R. including scenes and text.	Box 38	Folder 1
Grand Rapids, MI photo card book – "Greetings from Grand Rapids"	Box 46	Folder 28
"Greetings from Michigan" color postcard	Box 45	Folder 27
Postcards (4): Greetings from Grand Rapids	Box 42	Folder 1
Postcards (4): Greetings from Grand Rapids (glitter letters)	Box 42	folder 2
Postcards (4): Greetings from Grand Rapids; landscape & animal scenes	Box 42	Folder 3
Postcards (4): Greetings from Grand Rapids	Box 42	Folder 5
Postcards (3): Greetings from Grand Rapids	Box 42	Folder 7
Postcards (4): Hello/Greetings from Grand Rapids; one shows skyline 1968	Box 42	Folder 6
Postcards (4): Scenes of / Greetings from Grand Rapids; one shows Union Station	Box 42	folder 4
Large print & Oversize postcards		
litle/Description	Instances	
Large postcard: Follow the crowd to the West Michigan State Fair, 1904	Box 42	Folder 47
Postcards (4): Large print, "Grand Rapids"	Box 42	Folder 25
Postcards (2): Large card with residence of Geo. L. Shively; Large card with York's Factory Band	Box 42	Folder 44
Leather postcards		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Leather Postcards (4): Court House; City Hall (2); Ryerson Public Library	Box 42	Folder 30
Leather Postcards (4): Soldiers' Home; Post Office (2);	Box 42	Folder 31

Leather Postcards (3): Police headquarters; Fountain in Fulton St. Park; Bridge St. Bridge	Box 42	Folder 33
Leather Postcards (4): Flowers; Greetings from Grand Rapids	Box 42	Folder 34
Leather Postcards (4): Flowers; Greetings from Grand Rapids	Box 42	Folder 35
Leather Postcards (3): Flowers; Greetings from Grand Rapids	Box 42	Folder 36
Leather Postcards (4) Humorous	Box 42	Folder 37
Leather Postcards (4) Humorous	Box 42	Folder 38
Leather Postcards (4) Humorous	Box 42	Folder 39
Leather Postcards (4) Humorous	Box 42	Folder 40
Leather Postcards (4) Humorous	Box 42	Folder 41
Leather Postcards (2) Humorous	Box 42	Folder 42
Leather Postcards (4) Humorous	Box 42	Folder 43
Miniatures		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids miniatures	Box 46	Folder 4
Mr. Rover		
Title/Description	Instances	
Mr. Rover	Box 46	Folder 11
Mr. Rover	Box 46	Folder 12
Mr. Rover about town	Box 38	Folder 8
Mr Rover - with messages on the back	Box 38	Folder 9
Other		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcards (3): 2 exaggeration cards; 1 with metal deer head	Box 42	Folder 26
Postcards (4): Ethnic cartoons: 3 Dutch; 1 African American	Box 42	Folder 19
Postcards with poems		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcards (4): Small Grand Rapids photos (black & white) with poems: John Ball Park; Ramona Pavillion; Union Station; Monument Park	Box 42	Folder 8
Smoochie cards		
Sinoucine carus		

Postcards (4): Smoochie cards; pictures of couples	Box 42	Folder 21
Postcards (4): Smoochie cards; pictures of couples	Box 42	Folder 22
Postcards (4): Smoochie cards; pictures of couples	Box 42	Folder 23
Postcards (4): Smoochie cards; pictures of couples	Box 42	Folder 24
Postcards (4) flirty messages	Box 42	Folder 16
Souvenir cards		
Title/Description	Instances	
Souvenir mailcards, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 15
Souvenir mailcards, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 16
Souvenir mailcards, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 17
Souvenir mailcards, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 18
Souvenir mailcards, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 19
Souvenir mailcards, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 20
Grand Rapids souvenir mailcards	Box 46	Folder 6
Grand Rapids souvenir mailcards	Box 46	Folder 7
Grand Rapids, Michigan photo souvenir cards	Box 46	Folder 27
Grand Rapids Michigan, souvenir folder	Box 46	Folder 29
Souvenir folder, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 30
Souvenir cards, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 31
Postcards (4): Shell souvenir cards	Box 42	Folder 20
with banners / envelopes		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Postcards (4): with small envelopes on front	Box 42	Folder 9
Postcards (4): with small envelopes on front	Box 42	Folder 10
Postcards (4): with small envelopes on front	Box 42	Folder 11
Postcards (4): with banners	Box 42	Folder 12
Postcards (4): with banners – one felt	Box 42	Folder 13
Postcards (4): with banners – one felt	Box 42	Folder 14
Postcards (4): with banners	Box 42	Folder 17
Postcards (4): banners; one shows "Market Day"	Box 42	Folder 15

Areas		
Title/Description	Instances	
Campau Square, old	Box 34	Folder 8
Campau Square	Box 34	Folder 9
Madison Square	Box 34	Folder 10
Monroe Ave & Center	Box 45	Folder 36
Birds-eye Views		
itle/Description	Instances	
General	Box 34	Folder 11
From Belknap Park	Box 34	Folder 12
Bridge St.	Box 34	Folder 12
Crescent Park	Box 34	Folder 12
Lookout Park	Box 34	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Panorama	Box 46	Folder 8
River bank panorama, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 26
River Panorama, Grand Rapids	Box 46	Folder 25
Grand Rapids downtown views	Box 45	Folder 20
Grand Rapids skyline	Box 45	Folder 22
Grand Rapids flood		
itle/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Flood 1904	Box 45	Folder 19
Homes		
itle/Description	Instances	
Fox Castle	Box 34	Folder 13
Friant	Box 34	Folder 13
Meyer May	Box 34	Folder 13
Oakwood Manor	Box 34	Folder 13
Stratford Arms	Box 34	Folder 13
Dudley Waters	Box 34	Folder 13
Maj. A.B. Watson	Box 34	Folder 13

Memorials		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fulton Memorial	Box 34	Folder 14
Lincoln Statue	Box 34	Folder 14
Soldier's Monument in Monument Park	Box 34	Folder 14
Spanish American War	Box 34	Folder 14
Streets		
itle/Description	Instances	
Bradford	Box 34	Folder 32
Bridge	Box 34	Folder 15
Burton	Box 34	Folder 32
Cambridge	Box 34	Folder 32
Canal	Box 34	Folder 16
Canal	Box 34	Folder 17
Cherry	Box 34	Folder 32
Coit	Box 34	Folder 32
College	Box 34	Folder 32
Crescent	Box 34	Folder 32
Division	Box 34	Folder 18
Hall Blvd	Box 34	Folder 32
Ionia	Box 34	Folder 19
Lafayette	Box 34	Folder 32
Leonard (West)	Box 34	Folder 20
Madison	Box 34	Folder 33
Market	Box 34	Folder 33
Michigan	Box 34	Folder 21
Monroe - From Campau Square	Box 34	Folder 22
Monroe - From Pantlind Hotel	Box 34	Folder 23
Monroe - Lower	Box 34	Folder 24
Monroe - Memorial Park	Box 34	Folder 25
Monroe - Modern	Box 34	Folder 26

M. II		
Monroe - Upper	Box 34	Folder 27
Monroe - Miscellaneous	Box 34	Folder 28
Ottawa	Box 34	Folder 29
Pearl	Box 34	Folder 30
Prospect	Box 34	Folder 33
Robinson Rd.	Box 34	Folder 33
Sheldon	Box 34	Folder 33
State	Box 34	Folder 31
Washington	Box 34	Folder 33
Wealthy	Box 34	Folder 33
Subseries I. Grand River		
Bridges		
Title/Description	Instances	
Bridge St. Bridge	Box 35	Folder 1
Interurban	Box 35	Folder 2
Leonard	Box 35	Folder 2
North Park	Box 35	Folder 2
		Folder 2
Pearl St.	Box 35	
Pearl St.  Wealthy Ave	Box 35	Folder 2
Wealthy Ave  Dams		
Wealthy Ave  Dams	Box 35	
Wealthy Ave  Dams  Title/Description	Box 35  Instances	Folder 2
Wealthy Ave  Dams  Title/Description  Dam on Grand River, incl. construction, ice  Ice Jam 1907	Box 35  Instances	Folder 2
Wealthy Ave  Dams  Title/Description  Dam on Grand River, incl. construction, ice  Ice Jam 1907	Instances Box 35	Folder 2
Wealthy Ave  Dams  Title/Description  Dam on Grand River, incl. construction, ice  Ice Jam 1907  Title/Description	Instances Box 35  Instances	Folder 2 Folder 3
Wealthy Ave  Dams  Title/Description  Dam on Grand River, incl. construction, ice  Ice Jam 1907  Title/Description  Views of bridges, dynamiting, tugs	Instances Box 35  Instances	Folder 2 Folder 3
Dams Title/Description Dam on Grand River, incl. construction, ice  Ice Jam 1907 Title/Description Views of bridges, dynamiting, tugs  Ships	Instances Box 35  Instances Box 35	Folder 2 Folder 3

Title/Description	Instances	
City of Grand Rapids is in the background	Box 35	Folder 6
Rural views including Buck Creek and Plaster Creek	Box 35	Folder 7
The Grand River	Box 45	Folder 25
Subseries J. Kent County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alto, Byron Center, Caledonia, Lowell	Box 39	Folder 21
Baptist and M. E. Churches, Depot, High School, Ice, State Bank - Post Office - First Reformed Church, Street Views, Water Tower	Box 39	Folder 20
Subseries K. Michigan		
Title/Description	Instances	
Bridges: Little Mac; White's Bridge; Blue Bridge	Box 45	Folder 6
Cities & Towns A-F		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ann Arbor	Box 39	Folder 27
Bass River	Box 39	Folder 27
Battle Creek	Box 39	Folder 27
Bay City	Box 39	Folder 27
Benton Harbor	Box 39	Folder 27
Berlin	Box 39	Folder 27
Big Rapids	Box 39	Folder 27
Boyne City	Box 39	Folder 27
Casnovia	Box 39	Folder 27
Charlevoix	Box 39	Folder 27
Coopersville	Box 39	Folder 27
Detroit	Box 39	Folder 27
Eagle Harbor	Box 39	Folder 27
East Jordan	Box 39	Folder 27
Elk Rapids	Box 39	Folder 27
Escanaba	Box 39	Folder 27
Flint	Box 39	Folder 27

•	·	
Frankfort	Box 39	Folder 27
Fremont	Box 39	Folder 27
Detroit Souvenir card album	Box 46	Folder 2
Souvenir cards, Detroit	Box 46	Folder 22
Cities & Towns G-Z		
Title/Description	Instances	
Gaylord	Box 39	Folder 28
Grand Beach	Box 39	Folder 28
Grand Haven	Box 45	Folder 18
Grant	Box 39	Folder 28
Greenville	Box 39	Folder 28
Harbor Springs	Box 39	Folder 28
Honor	Box 39	Folder 28
Howard City	Box 39	Folder 28
Houghton Lake	Box 39	Folder 28
Iron Mountain	Box 39	Folder 28
Ishpeming	Box 39	Folder 28
Kent City	Box 39	Folder 28
Lansing	Box 39	Folder 28
Lapeer	Box 39	Folder 28
Menominee	Box 39	Folder 28
Michillinda	Box 39	Folder 28
Middleville	Box 39	Folder 28
Muskegon	Box 39	Folder 28
Newaygo	Box 39	Folder 28
Niles	Box 39	Folder 28
Paw Paw	Box 39	Folder 28
Ravenna	Box 39	Folder 28
Sanford	Box 39	Folder 28
Silver Lake	Box 39	Folder 28
South Haven	Box 39	Folder 28
Trufant	Box 39	Folder 28

Exaggeration Cards	Box 39	Folder 29
Promotion	Box 39	Folder 29
Ships	Box 39	Folder 29
Birchmont Cabins on Lake Superior	Box 45	Folder 5
Iron River, MI	Box 45	Folder 31
Sutton's Bay, 1907	Box 46	Folder 24
Petoskey	Box 45	Folder 38
State Prison, Jackson, MI	Box 46	Folder 23
Counties		
Harbor scenes, Highland Park, Ships, State Park,	Box 39	Folder 22
Ionia County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Court House	Box 39	Folder 23
Fairgrounds	Box 39	Folder 23
Grand River	Box 39	Folder 23
Memorial Library	Box 39	Folder 23
Old Fellows' Home	Box 39	Folder 23
Ypsilanti Reed Furniture	Box 39	Folder 23
Jackson County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Penitentiary	Box 39	Folder 23
YWCA	Box 39	Folder 23
Beach Scenes, Bridge - proposed, Ferry Dock, State Park, Stimpson House, Teysen's Food & Gifts	Box 39	Folder 24
Locks and Ships	Box 39	Folder 25
Calvary and Congregational Churches, Helvetia Milk, Library, Schoolhouse, Superior St.	Box 39	Folder 26
Macatawa Park Panorama	Box 45	Folder 33
Michigan Fair 1907	Box 45	Folder 34
Ottawa Beach, MI	Box 45	Folder 37
U of M panorama	Box 45	Folder 41

e/Description	Instances	
American Laundry	Box 38	Folder 2
Commercial Savings	Box 38	Folder 2
De La Mater Drugs	Box 38	Folder 2
Donker	Box 38	Folder 2
Mol & Seborg Coal	Box 38	Folder 2
G.R. Furniture Agency	Box 38	Folder 2
G.R. Plaster	Box 38	Folder 2
Mrs. B. M. Gregory Hat Shop	Box 38	Folder 2
Miller & Harris Furniture	Box 38	Folder 2
Peter Hoek	Box 38	Folder 2
P & W Quality	Box 38	Folder 2
Scott-Zoet Lumber	Box 38	Folder 2
John G. Steketee Druggist	Box 38	Folder 2
Glitter Cards	Box 38	Folder 3
Gold Frame	Box 38	Folder 4
Grand Rapids National Bank	Box 38	Folder 5
Iris - The Civic Flower of Grand rapids	Box 38	Folder 6
Mezzograph (White Frame)	Box 38	Folder 7
Tuck/Boston Store: John Ball Park Birds-Eye View	Box 38	Folder 10
Butterworth Hospital	Box 38	Folder 10
Canal Street	Box 38	Folder 10
Grand Rapids Post Office	Box 38	Folder 10
North Park Pavilion	Box 38	Folder 10
Ottawa Beach	Box 38	Folder 10
Soldiers' Home	Box 38	Folder 10
Women's Suffrage postcards	Box 46	Folder 34
Taft Political postcard	Box 46	Folder 32
Christmas Cards	Box 45	Folder 10
Misc.	Box 45	Folder 35
Headless character cartoons	Box 45	Folder 29

Dog with boy (James Bay Co.)	Box 45	Folder 13
James A. Scully Victorian home postcards, circa 1913	Box 46	Folder 10
Subseries M. Grand Rapids Organizations		
Clubs		
Title/Description	Instances	
G.R. Woman's Club	Box 35	Folder 8
I.O.O.F.	Box 35	Folder 8
Knights of Columbus	Box 35	Folder 8
Ladies Literary	Box 35	Folder 8
National Guard Armory	Box 35	Folder 8
Peninsular Club	Box 35	Folder 8
A.B. Watson Woman's Relief	Box 35	Folder 8
Elks		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
View from the street and an interior view	Box 35	Folder 9
Masons		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Knights Templar	Box 35	Folder 10
Masonic Country Club	Box 35	Folder 10
Masonic Home	Box 35	Folder 10
Old and New Temple	Box 35	Folder 10
Pythian Temple	Box 35	Folder 10
YMCA		
Γitle/Description	Instances	
Old location, Pearl and Ionia	Box 35	Folder 11
New location, Library St.	Box 35	Folder 11
Pere Marquette YMCA	Box 35	Folder 11
YWCA		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Exterior and interior views	Box 35	Folder 12

#### Finding aid for the Thomas R. and Debra C. Dilley historical collection Collection 364 Subseries N. Grand Rapids People **Gerald & Betty Ford** Title/Description **Instances** Views as president, and of Betty Box 35 Folder 13 **Notable People & Groups** Title/Description **Instances** Folder 14 Box 35 Roger B. Chaffee Box 35 Folder 14 Gus Grissom Box 35 Folder 14 Ed White **Buck Barry** Box 35 Folder 14 Louis and Sophie Campau Box 35 Folder 14 Folder 14 Thomas Ford Box 35 Folder 14 Stanley Ketchel Box 35 Box 35 Folder 14 Gordon Kibby **Bob Whitcomb** Box 35 Folder 14 Folder 14 Groups: American Insurance Union, Chippewa Redskins Box 35 Team, Creston Dance Orchestra, Furniture City Band, G.R. Baseball Team 1906, Modern Woodmen of America **Subseries O. Recreation in Grand Rapids Country Clubs** Title/Description **Instances** Blythfield Box 35 Folder 15 Box 35 Cascade Hills Folder 15 Box 35 Folder 16 G. R. Boat and Canoe Kent Box 35 Folder 17

Events		
Title/Description	Instances	
Festival of the Arts	Box 45	Folder 14

Box 35

Box 35

Folder 17

Folder 19

Sixth Ward Annual Field Day

Homecoming 1910

Plainfield

	Box 35	Folder 18
West Michigan State Fair	Box 35	Folder 18
Parks		
Title/Description	Instances	
Campau	Box 36	Folder 11
Crescent	Box 36	Folder 12
Dwight Lydell	Box 36	Folder 21
Fish Hatcheries	Box 36	Folder 13
Franklin	Box 36	Folder 21
Fulton St., old, fountain	Box 36	Folder 14
Fulton St. old, statues	Box 36	Folder 15
Fulton St., veterans memorials	Box 36	Folder 16
Garfield	Box 36	Folder 21
Highland, Lookout, & Monument Parks	Box 36	Folder 17
Indian Mounds	Box 36	Folder 21
Jenison	Box 36	Folder 21
John Ball, animals	Box 35	Folder 20
John Ball, bridges	Box 35	Folder 21
John Ball, buildings, greenhouse	Box 35	Folder 22
John Ball, buildings, pavilion	Box 35	Folder 23
John Ball, cages	Box 35	Folder 24
John Ball, drives, Glenwood	Box 35	Folder 25
John Ball, drives, miscellaneous	Box 35	Folder 26
John Ball, drives, miscellaneous	Box 35	Folder 27
John Ball, entrance	Box 36	Folder 1
John Ball, fountain	Box 36	Folder 2
John Ball, grotto	Box 36	Folder 3
John Ball, statue	Box 36	Folder 4
John Ball, stairways	Box 36	Folder 5
John Ball, views in park	Box 36	Folder 6
John Ball, views of and from park	Box 36	Folder 7
John Ball, water features w/structures	Box 36	Folder 8

John Ball, water features w/swans	Box 36	Folder 9
John Ball, water features, wild	Box 36	Folder 10
Johnson	Box 36	Folder 21
Lincoln	Box 36	Folder 18
North Park, pavilion	Box 36	Folder 19
North Park, Grand River	Box 36	Folder 20
Richmond	Box 36	Folder 21
Theaters		
Title/Description	Instances	
Empress	Box 36	Folder 22
Majestic	Box 36	Folder 22
Postcards (2): long postcards – one of the Majestic Theatre Orchestra; one called the Lightening multiplier (multiplication table)	Box 42	Folder 46
Regent	Box 36	Folder 22
St. Cecelia	Box 36	Folder 22
Vista Drive-In	Box 36	Folder 22
Subseries P. Grand Rapids Service Industry  Banks		
Title/Description	Instances	
Calendar Cards from G.R. National Bank	Box 37	Folder 4
Commercial Savings	Box 37	Folder 3
Fourth National	Box 37	Folder 3
Grand Rapids Savings	Box 37	Folder 2
National City, old and new	Box 37	Folder 1
Old Kent/Vandenberg Center	Box 37	Folder 3
Old National	Box 37	Folder 3
Trust	Box 37	Folder 2
Hotels		
Title/Description	Instances	
Beltline	Box 37	Folder 14

Brikcrete	Box 37	Folder 14
Browning	Box 37	Folder 13
Casa Via	Box 37	Folder 14
Cascade	Box 37	Folder 14
Cody	Box 37	Folder 5
Crathmore	Box 37	Folder 13
Eagle	Box 37	Folder 13
Fountain's Tourist Court	Box 37	Folder 14
Gateway	Box 37	Folder 14
Grand	Box 37	Folder 14
Green & White Cabins	Box 37	Folder 14
Herkimer	Box 37	Folder 13
Hermitage	Box 37	Folder 6
Holiday Inn	Box 37	Folder 14
Jim Williams	Box 37	Folder 14
Livingston	Box 37	Folder 7
Maples Tourist Home	Box 37	Folder 14
Mertens	Box 37	Folder 13
Morton House	Box 37	Folder 8
Newton's Guest Home	Box 37	Folder 14
Pantlind - old	Box 37	Folder 9
Pantlind - new	Box 37	Folder 10
Pantlind - new	Box 37	Folder 11
Rowe	Box 37	Folder 12
Villa Motor Court	Box 37	Folder 14
Windmill	Box 37	Folder 14
Restaurants		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alt Heidelberg	Box 37	Folder 16
Bauman's Cafe	Box 37	Folder 15
Bylsma's Pancake House	Box 37	Folder 16
Cafe Kern's	Box 37	Folder 16

Cecil's Ranch House	Box 37	Folder 16
Charles Manor	Box 37	Folder 16
Cherie Inn	Box 37	Folder 16
Choals Bar	Box 37	Folder 16
Country House	Box 37	Folder 16
Federal Square Grill	Box 37	Folder 16
Fingers	Box 37	Folder 15
Granny's Kitchen	Box 37	Folder 16
Hannaford's	Box 37	Folder 15
The Plantation	Box 37	Folder 16
Postcards (2): fold out postcards, one of the Morton House's Ye Olde Grille	Box 42	Folder 48
Schensul's	Box 37	Folder 15
Schmidt's Show Bar	Box 37	Folder 16
Schnitzelbank	Box 37	Folder 15
Schnitzelbank restaurant	Box 45	Folder 40
Scotties	Box 37	Folder 16
Tea Garden Cafe	Box 37	Folder 16
Win Schuler's	Box 37	Folder 15
Media		
Title/Description	Instances	
Evening Press	Box 37	Folder 18
G.R. Press	Box 37	Folder 18
Herald	Box 37	Folder 18
Radio Ads	Box 37	Folder 17
Wood TV	Box 37	Folder 17
Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
American Laundry	Box 37	Folder 19
Baxter Laundry	Box 37	Folder 19
Citizens Telephone	Box 37	Folder 19
Economy Dye House	Box 37	Folder 19

Michigan Telephone	Box 37	Folder 19
Preferred Life	Box 37	Folder 19
Wells Exterminating	Box 37	Folder 19
Subseries Q. West Michigan Suburbs		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Attractions - Circle Swing, Merry-g-round Building, Miniature train	Box 39	Folder 4
Christian Reformed Church and school, School house, Street and River Views	Box 39	Folder 17
City Streets, Camp Lake	Box 39	Folder 19
City Streets, Motor Courts, Rogue River	Box 39	Folder 18
Japanese Night	Box 39	Folder 5
W.F. Bole's Dahlia Farm, Grand River near Ada, Street views, Thornapple River near Ada	Box 39	Folder 1
East Grand Rapids		
Title/Description	Instances	
Bathing Beaches - Rose's and Manhattan	Box 39	Folder 10
Boat Clubs - Lakeside, Owashtanong	Box 39	Folder 11
Boats on the lake - sailboats, rowboats	Box 39	Folder 12
Channel to Reeds Lake, Views of Fisk Lake	Box 39	Folder 3
House That Jack Built - William A. Jack, 2861Bonnell, later owned by Charles M. Greenway	Box 39	Folder 13
Huber's, O'Keefe Sanitarium, Masonic Home, Phoenix Club	Box 39	Folder 2
Leather Postcards (4): Steamer Watson on Reeds Lake; Police Headquarters (2); St. Clair Hotel in Detroit	Box 42	Folder 32
Postcards (2): fold out cards, Ramona Theatre; Reeds Lake (2)	Box 42	Folder 54
Postcards (2): more scenes: Ramona Park; New Bridge; Lakeside Club	Box 42	Folder 29
Postcards (4): 2 Reeds Lake women; 2 with ethnic cartoons	Box 42	Folder 18
Ramona Gardens Pavilion	Box 39	Folder 6
Ramona Park (EGR): artisan well	Box 45	Folder 39
Roller Coasters	Box 39	Folder 7
Ships - Hazel, Ramona	Box 39	Folder 14
Ships - Watson	Box 39	Folder 15

Theater Pavilion 1910 and after	Box 39	Folder 9
Theater Pavilion before 1910	Box 39	Folder 8
Western Shore	Box 39	Folder 16
Subseries R. Transportation		
Airport		
Title/Description	Instances	
Kent County International Airport	Box 45	Folder 32
Views of old airport at the end of Madison Ave. and new location	Box 37	Folder 20
Automobiles		
Title/Description	Instances	
Greyhound Bus	Box 37	Folder 21
Jerry McSafety	Box 37	Folder 21
Jordan Buick	Box 37	Folder 21
Neal's Auto Repair	Box 37	Folder 21
Old Cars	Box 37	Folder 21
Reid Blickly Auto Co	Box 37	Folder 21
Riorden Ford	Box 37	Folder 21
Railroad		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Trunk Railroad	Box 37	Folder 22
Union Depot/Station	Box 37	Folder 23
Subseries S. Grand Rapids Buildings & La	andmarks	
Title/Description	Instances	
Alexander Calder Fine Arts Center	Box 45	Folder 1
Amway – Center of Free Enterprise	Box 45	Folder 2
Amway Grand (old Pantlind hotel)	Box 45	Folder 3
Calder Plaza and Vandenberg Center	Box 45	Folder 8
City Centre Mall (new police station)	Box 45	Folder 11
Civic Auditorium	Box 45	Folder 12
Fish Ladder (J. Kinnebrew)	Box 45	Folder 15

Gerald R. Ford Museum	Box 45	Folder 17
Grand Rapids Press building	Box 45	Folder 24
Postcards (4): more Grand Rapids sites; Livingston Hotel; Soldier's Monument; Fulton Park; Crescent Park; street views	Box 42	Folder 28
McKay Tower	Box 46	Folder 9
Postcards (4): Grand Rapids sites: city hall; library; court house; Union station; St. Mary's; churches	Box 42	Folder 27
Soldiers' Home, Souvenir cards	Box 46	Folder 14
Veterans Memorial Park and Civil War Monument	Box 45	Folder 45
Veterans of Foreign War	Box 45	Folder 44

Subseries T. Other U.S. cities & landmarks		
Title/Description	Instances	
Independence National Historical Park – Philadelphia, PA	Box 45	Folder 30
United States Post Office	Box 45	Folder 42
U.S. scenes (various; black and white)	Box 45	Folder 43
Virginia Minnesota & Rainy Lake Co.	Box 45	Folder 46

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series IV. Scrapbooks.

Title/Description	Instances
Plat map of downtown Grand Rapids, circa 1875	Box 5

#### General

Includes 86 hand drawn maps of the central and southern downtown area, noting the dimensions of the streets and lots as well as the owner, tax information and sometimes property use.

## **Rospatch Company scrapbooks**

#### General

Two volumes of sample labels from the Rospatch Company, Grand Rapids, Michigan, beginning in the 1920s and continuing until approximately 1960. These are samples of the product lines of the company, prepared for clothing, mattress and furniture manufacturers and retailers. (2008.092)

Title/Descri	ption			Instances	
an		61111	111 1	D 2	

SB1 Green with 51 pages of labeled and several blank pages, some loose items

SB2 Faded marble paper boards, with 138 pages.

Box 2

### Mary Louise Powers scrapbook

#### General

University of Michigan, with select Grand Rapids items. (2008.092)

Title/Description	Instances	
Scrapbook	Box 4	
Research	Box 3 folder 3	
Loose items from scrapbook (8 items)	Box 3 folder 4	

### Plays & Players: A Theatre-Goer's Record

Title/Description	Instances
Scrapbook	Box 12

### Loose items

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Orchestral Association Concerts; Central High School recital program	Box 12	folder 1
Mary Free Bed Guild Concerts. Armory	Box 12	folder 2
Mary Free Bed Guild Concerts. Powers Theatre	Box 12	folder 3
Mary Free Bed Guild Concerts. Regent Theatre	Box 12	folder 4
Master Artist Concert Course. Armory (1)	Box 12	folder 5
Powers Theatre (7)	Box 12	folder 6
Regent Theatre (1)	Box 12	folder 7
San Carlo Grand Opera Co. Powers-Tyson	Box 12	folder 8
St. Cecilia Society (1)	Box 12	folder 9
Miscellaneous Clippings	Box 12	folder 10
Miscellaneous national programs.	Box 12	folder 11
Sarah Bernhardt program cover, with signature, possible printed. "The Last Visit to America"	Box 12	folder 12
Le Bijou, Lake Drive at Wealthy. Movie Theater programs (2)	Box 12	folder 13

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series V. Ephemera

Title/Description	Instances	
Anita Foss. Grand Rapids Chicks (2008.092.2, Dilley no. 63)	Box 3	folder 5
Inez "Lefty" Voyce. Grand Rapids Chicks (2008.092.2, Dilley no. 62)	Box 3	folder 5
Salesman's book with images of furniture and brief descriptions of items, for unknown Grand Rapids manufacturer, circa 1935 (2) (2008.092.2)	Box 3	folder 1,2
Ribbon: Sound Money Ribbon, dated Nov 2, 1896	Box 44	Folder 1
Ribbon: Grand Rapids School Alumni Association Ribbon, dated June 29, 1888	Box 44	Folder 1
Ribbon: Kent County Sunday School, Rally Day, June 28, 1894	Box 44	Folder 1
Ribbon: C.S.A.R.A/S.W.A.R.A. Grand Rapids Boat & Canoe Club, Peoria ILL, July 16-19, 1913	Box 44	Folder 1
Ribbon: Farrell & Host company, n.d. (2)	Box 44	Folder 1
Ribbon: Madison Square Entertainment Committee, June 28, 1910	Box 44	Folder 1
Bissell carpet sweeper booklet, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 2
Bissell carpet sweeper sales leaf; n.d.	Box 44	Folder 2
Bissell carpet sweeper bi-fold leaflet, Christmas sales n.d.	Box 44	Folder 2
Voigt Milling Co.: price list, 1909	Box 44	Folder 3
Voigt Milling Co. Sales stationary (2 copies), n.d.	Box 44	folder 3
Valley City Milling Co. Price list, 1924	Box 44	folder 4
Promotional leaflet, "Welcome" Merchants' week, 1908	Box 44	folder 4
Map of downtown Grand Rapids, promotional leaflet circa 1955	Box 44	folder 4
Flyer for "Japanese Social" at First U.B. Church, n.d. "Come and see the Japs."	Box 44	folder 5
Quit Claim Deed, for sale of real property (Mill Lots F and G) on the east side of the Grand River and west of Mill Street, Nov 1868. Includes Martin and Desdemona Sweet, Charles and Corrine Comstick, and Richard Butterworth signatures. Original.	Box 44	folder 5
Decal/sticker, Ramona Gardens, n.d.	Box 44	folder 6
Story of the Leonard Cleanable, sales booklet, n.d. illustrated	Box 44	folder 6
My booklet on the selection and care of refrigerators, by C.H. Leonard, 1913, illustrated	Box 44	folder 6
Pierian Club Roster (1946-1947)	Box 44	folder 7

Packet of views titled "Miniature Local Views", 9 cards, circa 1910, with 8 of 9 views shites in the upper penninsula, one view of Butterworth hospital	Box 44	Folder 7
Blank notebook from Breen and Halladay Fuel co. 1936	Box 44	Folder 7
Promotional card, Buick 1927, Thomas Lockerby Company	Box 44	Folder 8
Portrait, printed image, Paul Steketee, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 8
Sales leaflet, Michigan Stove Company, Heyman Company, Grand Rapids, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 8
Price list, Alfred J. Brown Company Fruits and Vegetables, 1887	Box 44	Folder 9
Packet of assorted views of Grand Rapids, n.d., 10 mini cards	Box 44	Folder 9
Stanley Ketchell cigarette card, mecca cigarettes, color images with bio, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 9
Fragment, lith, two girls probably the top of a calendar, ca. 1900	Box 44	Folder 10
Social Center Athletic League card, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 10
Oak Hill Cemetery receipt for lot care, 1923	Box 44	Folder 10
Christmas card, A.J. Brown Seed Co., n.d.	Box 44	Folder 11
Decal V.I.B.C.A. Victory rally, July 21-24, 1942	Box 44	Folder 11
Commencement Booklet, Aldrich Memorial Deaconess Home 1906	Box 44	Folder 11
Political ad, James Mol, candidate for Alderman 6th ward, 1906	Box 44	Folder 11
Photograph, circa 1900, unidentified but likely GR high school	Box 44	Folder 12
Berkey & Gay furniture co. Tri-fold, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 12
Souvenir of 1904 GR flood with photos	Box 44	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Guard booklet, by-laws/membership, 1891	Box 44	Folder 12
Bissell Carpet sweeper stamp, circa 1910 (rare)	Box 44	Folder 13
Grand Opening Concert Friedrich Bro.'s music store, 1886	Box 44	Folder 13
Herpolsheimer Co. Shipping label, circa 1890s	Box 44	Folder 13
Hotel Pantlind shipping label, n.d., circa 1913-1915	Box 44	Folder 13
Baseball picture, Grand Rapids Team-Central League, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 14
Games for Rainy Day promo booklet by Voigt Flour, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 14
Savings Pass Book, Farmers & Merchants 1919-1921	Box 44	Folder 14
Price List Montgomery, Haire & Giddings Lumber and Milling, 1883	Box 44	Folder 14
Firemen's 6th annual ball invitation, 1888	Box 44	Folder 14
Ministrus slath and Waist Milling Co. and		

	Box 44	Folder 14
Warning and Beware sign, Halloran's National Detective Agency, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 15
Ribbon: City Official image of City Hall, dedication in 1888	Box 44	Folder 15
Ribbon: Grand Rapids Carnival of fun, 1898	Box 44	Folder 15
Christmas Card from Valley City Milling Company, 1916	Box 44	Folder 15
Christmas Card from Valley City Milling Company, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 15
Christmas Card from Valley City Milling Company, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 15
Sticker: international baby chick association convention, 1933	Box 44	Folder 16
Cigarette cards, private and officer of Custer Guards, Grand Rapids, Michigan Militia, Kinney Tobacco Company, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 16
Promotional Leaflet, Protose Sanitas Nut Food Company, Battle Creek Sanitarium, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 16
Grand Ball, Iron Moulder's Union, bi-fold leaflet program, 1888	Box 44	Folder 16
Program for recital, bi-fold, circa 1895	Box 44	Folder 16
Invitation, Canton Pierce, No. 24, bi-fold, 1889	Box 44	Folder 16
Geo. W. De Jonge announcement of store opening, bi-fold foil embossed card, 1886	Box 44	Folder 17
Booklet, family receipts, Dr. Tutt's Standard Preparations, Mills & Lacey Druggists, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 17
1903 Calendar, bi-fold, Voigt Cream Flakes/Voigt Cereal Food Company	Box 44	Folder 17
Leaflet for Westminster Base Burner Stove, Ed. Byles, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 17
Menu, Birnteys Chocolate Cabin, Yellow card, n.d. Ref to "War Tax"	Box 44	Folder 17
A holiday greeting, Grand Rapids Dairy Company Inc., n.d.	Box 44	Folder 18
The Domestic S.M. (Sewing Machine) Co. Holiday greeting, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 18
7th annual ball, Peninsular Club, invitation, Chapter 65, Order of the Eastern Star, 1912, ft. image of Furniture Temple (Commerce Building	Box 44	Folder 18
Your Sack Reproduced, printer's advertising dummy, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 18
Plymouth Congregational Church, 15th anniversary card, 1907	Box 44	folder 18
Summer Session, the Grand Rapids Private School, 1907	Box 44	folder 18
Sales slip, Herpolsheimer Co., June 22, 1901(?)	Box 44	folder 19
Booklet, banquet for Mr. Justice Brown (U.S.S.C.) by members of the Grand Rapids bar, at the Peninsular Club, June 12, 1891	Box 44	folder 19
TH . D . G . 1 TH		

	Box 44	folder 19
The Domestic S.M. (Sewing Machine) Co. Holiday greeting, n.d.	Box 44	folder 20
Sales booklet, Galehouse, 136 Island (now Weston) St. n.d.	Box 44	folder 20
New Year's party invitation, Grand Rapids Battlion. January 2, 1905	Box 44	folder 20
Grand Rapids, The Furniture Capital of America, promotional booklet, n.d.	Box 44	folder 20
Profit sharing certificates (2) Peck Bros. Company, n.d.	Box 44	folder 21
Business card:Fred L.Perkins, Grand Rapids Bicycle Club	Box 44	Folder 21
Business card: E.M. Mooar	Box 44	Folder 21
Business card: Harry D. Smith, Grand Rapids Bicycle Club	Box 44	Folder 21
Business card: Charles C. Scott, Owashtonong Tribe	Box 44	Folder 21
This Year's Summer Reading, Herpolsheimer Co., n.d. circa just after WWI	Box 44	Folder 21
Misc. Images of Grand Rapids, cut from unknown publication, circa 1890. 8 pieces.	Box 44	Folder 21
Drink ticket, circa 1890.	Box 44	Folder 21
Theater ticket, Redmond Opera House, July 4, 1886. Quite rare.	Box 44	Folder 21
Discount ticket, Hill Domestic Bakery, n.d. image of bakery.	Box 44	Folder 21
Correspondence card, the Dr. Whitehall graine company, 1880, scenic views outside.	Box 44	Folder 22
Note booklet, Edward B. Escott Drug store, ca 1885	Box 44	Folder 22
Package envelope, VanDenBerge cigar co., n.d.	Box 44	Folder 22
Pass, Division Street Gravel Company (corrected for Robinson Road?) ca. 1880	Box 44	Folder 23
Fabric Sample Leaflet, bi-fold, color, 1912?	Box 44	Folder 23
Ticket, Lecture Course, Fountain Street Church, 1928-29, list of programs on reverse	Box 44	Folder 23
Needle packet, Voigt Flour, bi-fold, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 23
Needle packet, Voigt Flour, bi-fold, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 23
Booklet, Metropolitan Life Insurance Co., 16 pages, color covers, general almanac, Grand Rapids Branch Office, 1886	Box 44	Folder 24
Promotional Leaflet, Hartshorn's Shade Rollers, Nelson Bros, 7 Co. Grand Rapids, bi-fold n.d.	Box 44	Folder 24
Two envelopes, Grand Rapids School Furniture Co, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 24
Sales Flyer, Grand Rapids School Furniture Co., circa 1880	Box 44	Folder 24

Sales Flyer, Grand Rapids School Furniture Co., yellow paper, bifold, circa 1880s	Box 44	Folder 24
Tourist Booklet, Holland, Michigan, 1930, 22 pages, photos	Box 44	Folder 24
Campaign card, John D. Voelker for Congerss, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 25
Luncheon Menu, Morton House Hotel, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 25
Campaign card, Roy M. Watkins for State Senator, November 1918	Box 44	Folder 25
Postcard Mailer, Cody Hotel, n.d., four interior views	Box 44	Folder 25
Envelope, Michigan Lithographing Co., n.d., image of building	Box 44	Folder 25
Hospital Ticket, People's Health and Accident Insurance co. 1909, People's Sanitorium Hospital	Box 44	Folder 25
Commemorative Cover, Adm. Richard E. Byrd, 11-17-1930	Box 44	Folder 25
Birthday card, miniature card and envelope, addressed to Mr. William S. Herpolsheimer, from Grandma. Circa 1908-1910	Box 44	Folder 25
Party invitation, miniature, addressed to William Herpolsheimer January 12, 1909	Box 44	Folder 26
Advertising card, Wurzburg, image of luggage	Box 44	Folder 26
Advertising card, Wurzburg, porch furniture	Box 44	Folder 26
Invitation, first dancing party of the Grand Rapids Wheelmen, February 22, 1897, Bicycle club, plus ticket to event	Box 44	Folder 26
First premium card, Ottawa & West Kent Fair, 1911	Box 44	Folder 26
Ticket, 7th annual South High Band-Orchestra Concert, May 4, 1934	Box 44	Folder 27
Two tickets, Smith's Opera House, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 27
New Year Greeting Card, n.d., circa 1890, with envelope	Box 44	Folder 27
Invitation, 107th anniversary of our country, Estes House, Grandville, MI July 3, 1883, bi-fold card	Box 44	Folder 27
Election flyer, local Democratic ticket, November 1960.	Box 44	Folder 29
J.W. Baldwin Shoe Company envelope, 1923	Box 44	Folder 29
Advertising card, Dutch Novelty shops, Holland, Michigan. n.d. wooden shoes.	Box 44	Folder 29
Ticket, graduation exercises, Central High School, June 21, 1912	Box 44	Folder 29
Business card, Alt Heidelberg. Images, How to learn to play skat on reverse. Circa 1910.	Box 44	Folder 29
Advertising envelope, Kuppenheimer Cigar Company, Grand Rapids, 1921	Box 44	Folder 29
Advertising Envelope, The Evening Press, 1910.	Box 44	Folder 29

Drawing book, Hirth-Krause Co., n.d.	Box 44	Folder 30
Sample envelope, DeLaMater's Drug Store, Grand Rapids. Sample of El Perfecto Veda Rose Rouge, unopened.	Box 44	Folder 30
Menu, likely of Morton House. February 18, 1883	Box 44	Folder 30
Envelope, for sale of streetcar tickets, Peck's Drug Store, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 30
Menu, Morton House, November 9, 1884	Box 44	Folder 30
Menu, Morton House, April 15, 1883	Box 44	Folder 30
Punch card, A.H. Swets Dry Goods, Groceries, etc., n.d.	Box 44	Folder 31
Draft Registration card, Charles Herrick Chase Sept. 12, 1918.	Box 44	Folder 31
Advertisement card, T.X.L. Upholstering & Mattress Co., 1913. Reverse, photo image of co. Horse and wagon, and probably A.T. Driggs.	Box 44	Folder 31
Ticket envelope, Majestic Gardens Theater, three ticket stubs, January 9, 1932?	Box 44	Folder 31
Political advertisement card, Myron H. Walker for Circuit Court Judge, April 1911.	Box 44	Folder 31
Political souvenir card, L.D. Dickinson, 1935?	Box 44	Folder 31
Holiday card, Grand Rapids Plaster Co., n.d.	Box 44	Folder 31
Business card, E.C. Horton, Grand Rapids & Indiana R.R., n.d.	Box 44	Folder 31
Newspaper advertisement for Stanley J. Davis for state Senator, clipped from newspaper. n.d.	Box 44	Folder 32
Campaign card, C.J. Farley for Board of Education, April 1929.	Box 44	Folder 32
Political campaign card, Lucius Sargeant for Sheriff of Kent County, August 1918.	Box 44	Folder 32
Receipt for contribution of \$10 by the Otte brothers, to William Alden Smith Senatorial Campaign, January 1907	Box 44	Folder 32
Advertising card, Vacuum cleaning co., n.d.	Box 44	Folder 32
Holidy card, Mary L. Waters, Oakhurst, n.d., engraved.	Box 44	Folder 32
Story of Esquire Brown and his mule, patent medicine booklet, Barth & Warren druggists, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 32
Christmas card to William Herpolsheimer from Harry Adams, n.d., miniature	Box 44	Folder 33
Christmas card to William Herpolsheimer from Frances Dregge, 1915	Box 44	Folder 33
Christmas card, probably sent to William Herpolsheimer, signed Frances Dregge, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 33
Prescription Label, W.P. Wolf, unused, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 33

Trade card, Compton Brothers furniture, Bi-fold card. n.d.	Box 44	Folder 33	
Trade receipt, Greenhoe's Ambulance Service, 1936	Box 44	Folder 33	
Commercial leaflet, Hazeltine, Perkins & Co., bi-fold card, 1883	Box 44	Folder 34	
Invitation, banquet, Valley City Lodge No. 34, P. & A.M., 1883. This may be half a bi-fold card.	Box 44	Folder 34	
Holiday Greeting, H.J. Ackerman, Firestone Sales, 1916-1917.	Box 44	Folder 34	
Menu, Pantlind Hotel, bi-fold card, November 27, 1904.	Box 44	Folder 34	
High School Alumni Banquet, January 4, 1894. Three printed cards held by blue ribbon.	Box 44	Folder 34	
Theater Advertising Card, Gus Williams, n.d., color image.	Box 44	Folder 34	
Carriage season ticket, Lake Avenue Company, May 1906.	Box 44	Folder 35	
Dedication program, Y.W.C.A, April 7-9, 1922. Booklet, illustrated.	Box 44	Folder 35	
Commercial Leaflet, Burleson Hospital. Bi-fold, illustrated card, including map to EGR location. Stamped October 31, 1952.	Box 44	Folder 35	
Needle folder, bi-fold card, VanDenBerg brothers, n.d.	Box 44	Folder 36	
Commercial card, n.d. This may have been a sample printing. "Carrier Boy's Address" suggests it may have been offered as a card or premium for newspaper carrier distribution.	Box 44	Folder 36	
Commercial leaflet, Sintz Gas Engine Co., n.d., illustrated.	Box 44	Folder 36	
Calendar, The Old National Bank, August 1925.	Box 44	Folder 36	
Hekman postcard, showing house of Good Taste, 1964-1965.	Box 44	Folder 37	
Menu, published by Dean-Hicks, Grand Rapids Gas Light Co.	Box 44	Folder 37	
Geo. G. Steketee, 1886 miniature calendar.	Box 44	Folder 37	
Kent County Savings Bank 1896 miniature calendar.	Box 44	Folder 37	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Series VI. Publications**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Included here are historical materials in publication form, which the Dilleys have collected. See also Series I. Biography, Subseries C. for publications written by Thomas R. Dilley about historical images of Grand Rapids, in postcards or in stereographic photographs.

Title/Description	Instances
Endless Adventure : personalities and practical politics in the	Box 14
Eighteenth Century England. N.Y.: Houghton Mifflin, 1931	

#### General

Inscription: For Frank D. McKay with warm regards, Alf M. Landon, Topeka, December 30, 1936. (2008.092.2)

History of the 126th Infantry in the War with Germany / Emil B. Gassner, Grand Rapids: 1920 (2008.092.2)

Box 13

The Imprint, Vol.s I and II. Official Newsletter of the Dean-Hicks

Box 14

Company of Grand Rapids. ca. 1920-1922.

### Independent Order of Odd Fellows, State of Michigan (2008.092.2)

Title/Description	Instances		
Annual Communications of the Grand Encampment Held at Grand Rapids, February 13-14, 1878	Box 13	folder 1	
Annual Communications of the Grand Encampment Held at Grand Rapids, October 9-10, 1888	Box 13	folder 1	
Journal of the Right Worthy Grand Encampment at their Annual Communication, held at Grand Rapids, January 15-16, 1872	Box 13	folder 2	
Proceedings of the Right Worthy Grand Lodge Held in the City of Grand Rapids, February 15-18, 1876	Box 13	folder 3	
Proceedings of the Right Worthy Grand Lodge Held in the City of Grand Rapids, February 19-22, 1878	Box 13	folder 3	
Proceedings of the Right Worthy Grand Lodge Held in the City of Grand Rapids, February 15-18, 1881	Box 13	folder 4	
Proceedings of the Right Worthy Grand Lodge Held in the City of Grand Rapids, February 19-21, 1889	Box 13	folder 5	

### IOOF. Daughters of Rebekah (2008.092.2)

Title/Description	Instances
Proceedings of the Annual Convention, 6th, Grand Rapids,	Box 13
February 19-21, 1889	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series VII. Grand Rapids Real Photos

#### **Subseries A: Grand Rapids Business**

#### **Manufacturing**

7	Title/Description	Instances	
	Excelsior Paper	Box 40	Folder 1

New Century Flour	Box 40	Folder 1
Standard Oil	Box 40	Folder 1
York Band Instrument	Box 40	Folder 1
Promotion		
Title/Description	Instances	
Chase's Photo Studio	Box 40	Folder 2
Fairbanks Rabbitry	Box 40	Folder 2
G.R. Brewing	Box 40	Folder 2
Harrison Wagon	Box 40	Folder 2
Ryskamp Cakes	Box 40	Folder 2
Thomasma Bros.	Box 40	Folder 2
Retail		
Title/Description	Instances	
J.F. Gaskill	Box 40	Folder 3
G.R. Dry Goods	Box 40	Folder 3
Hutchings	Box 40	Folder 3
Kindel	Box 40	Folder 3
Muir Drugs	Box 40	Folder 3
Riley Dairy	Box 40	Folder 3
A.J. Roesink	Box 40	Folder 3
Silver Cloud	Box 40	Folder 3
Henry Smith	Box 40	Folder 3
J.E. Sullivan	Box 40	Folder 3
Others	Box 40	Folder 3
<b>Subseries B: Grand Rapids Care Facilities</b>		
Medical		
Title/Description	Instances	
Blodgett	Box 40	Folder 4
Butterworth	Box 40	Folder 4
Peoples	Box 40	Folder 4
Pine Rest		

	Box 40	Folder 4
U.B.A.	Box 40	Folder 4
Residential		
Title/Description	Instances	
Arthur Convalescent	Box 40	Folder 5
Clark Home	Box 40	Folder 5
County Poor House	Box 40	Folder 5
St. John.'s Orphange	Box 40	Folder 5
Soldier's Home	Box 40	Folder 6
Subseries C: Grand Rapids Churches		
Buildings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Bethel Reformed	Box 40	Folder 7
Burton Heights Baptist	Box 40	Folder 7
Central Christian	Box 40	Folder 7
First Pilgrim Tabernacle	Box 40	Folder 7
First U. B.	Box 40	Folder 7
Leonard Reformed	Box 40	Folder 7
Michigan Ave. M. E.	Box 40	Folder 7
North Park	Box 40	Folder 7
Park Congregational	Box 40	Folder 7
St. Alphonsus	Box 40	Folder 7
St. James	Box 40	Folder 7
St. Marks	Box 40	Folder 7
St. Paul's	Box 40	Folder 7
Second Church of Christ Scientist	Box 40	Folder 7
Unidentified	Box 40	Folder 8
Subseries D: Grand Rapids Education		
Colleges & Schools		
Title/Description	Instances	

8	•
Buchanan	Box 40 Folder 9
Burton	Box 40 Folder 9
Calvin College	Box 40 Folder 9
Central	Box 40 Folder 9
Fountain	Box 40 Folder 9
GR Medical	Box 40 Folder 9
Palmer	Box 40 Folder 9
South	Box 40 Folder 9
Trinity Lutheran Sabbath	Box 40 Folder 9
Subseries E: Grand Rapids Govern	nment
Title/Description	Instances
Civic Auditorium	Box 40 Folder 10
Court House	Box 40 Folder 10
Post Office	Box 40 Folder 10
Fire Houses	Box 40 Folder 11
Trucks	Box 40 Folder 11
Fine Arts Building Museum	Box 40 Folder 12
G.R. Art Gallery Museum	Box 40 Folder 12
G.R. Furniture Museum	Box 40 Folder 12
<b>Subseries F: Grand Rapids City</b>	
Bird's Eye Views	
Title/Description	Instances
North from Belknap Park	Box 40 Folder 13
West from "the Hill"	Box 40 Folder 13
Unidentified	Box 40 Folder 13
Homes	
Title/Description	Instances
Elmcrest	Box 40 Folder 14
Oakhurst	Box 40 Folder 14
Robinwood	Box 40 Folder 14
Stratford Arms	Box 40 Folder 14

Others with names or addresses	Box 40	Folder 14
Not identified	Box 40	Folder 15
Memorials		
Title/Description	Instances	
Hall School, Soldiers' Monument Fulton Park, Statue Monument Park	Box 40	Folder 16
Streets		
Title/Description	Instances	
Church	Box 40	Folder 17
Division	Box 40	Folder 17
Military	Box 40	Folder 17
Monroe	Box 40	Folder 17
Plainfield	Box 40	Folder 17
	D 40	Folder 17
Construction	Box 40	1 01001 17
Misc	Box 40	Folder 17
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River		
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges	Box 40	
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Title/Description	Box 40  Instances	Folder 17
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Title/Description  Bridge St.	Box 40  Instances Box 40	Folder 17 Folder 18
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Title/Description  Bridge St.  Leonard	Instances Box 40 Box 40	Folder 18 Folder 18
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Fitle/Description  Bridge St.  Leonard  Ice Jam	Instances Box 40 Box 40	Folder 18 Folder 18
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Fitle/Description  Bridge St.  Leonard  Ice Jam  Floods	Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40	Folder 18 Folder 18
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Fitle/Description  Bridge St.  Leonard  Ice Jam  Floods  Fitle/Description	Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Instances	Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 18
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Fitle/Description  Bridge St.  Leonard  Ice Jam  Floods  Fitle/Description  Views of flooded streets	Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Instances Box 40	Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 19
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Title/Description  Bridge St.  Leonard  Ice Jam  Floods  Title/Description  Views of flooded streets near river	Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40	Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 19 Folder 19
Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges Title/Description  Bridge St.  Leonard  Ice Jam  Floods Title/Description  Views of flooded streets  near river  train on tracks	Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40	Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 19 Folder 19
Misc  Subseries G: Grand River  Bridges  Title/Description  Bridge St.  Leonard  Ice Jam  Floods  Title/Description  Views of flooded streets  near river  train on tracks  Views	Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Instances Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40	Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 18 Folder 19 Folder 19

Pumping Station	Box 40	Folder 20
Ships	Box 40	Folder 20
View from and of Boat and Canoe Club	Box 40	Folder 20
Subseries H: Grand Rapids Organization	ons	
Title/Description	Instances	
Decree of Honor Temple	Box 40	Folder 21
Masonic Temple	Box 40	Folder 21
Subseries I: People		
Groups		
Title/Description	Instances	
Baseball team with names on back	Box 40	Folder 22
Evening Press Newsboys Band	Box 40	Folder 22
G.R. Wholesale Dealers Assoc.	Box 40	Folder 22
Michigan Rural letter Carriers Assoc.	Box 40	Folder 22
Michigan State medical Society	Box 40	Folder 22
North Park High School	Box 40	Folder 22
Second Regiment Band	Box 40	Folder 22
Turnverein Mens Choir	Box 40	Folder 22
1908 Football Team	Box 40	Folder 22
Unidentified also	Box 40	Folder 22
Identified Individuals		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dr. G.R. Adkin	Box 40	Folder 23
Jim Barley	Box 40	Folder 23
Lt. W. L. Cornell	Box 40	Folder 23
Agnes Feenstra	Box 40	Folder 23
Joel Gilbert	Box 40	Folder 23
Esther Rice	Box 40	Folder 23
Iva Scranton - Mary Wilson - Julia Finch	Box 40	Folder 23
Wilfred Sheffer	Box 40	Folder 23

	Box 40	Folder 23
John & Earl Smith	Box 40	Folder 23
Tull Snider	Box 40	Folder 23
Edward Tenis	Box 40	Folder 23
Mr./Mrs. Turner	Box 40	Folder 23
R. VanFlieten	Box 40	Folder 23
James Zimmerman	Box 40	Folder 23
Jerry Ford	Box 40	Folder 23
Bill Clinton	Box 40	Folder 23
George Hansen	Box 40	Folder 23
Unidentified Individuals		
Title/Description	Instances	
No names on the cards	Box 40	Folder 24
Events  Title/Description	Instances	
Title/Description	Instances	
Homosomina 1010	Doy 40	Foldor 25
Homecoming 1910	Box 40	Folder 25
Parades	Box 40	Folder 26
Parades Auto Races	Box 40	Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races Bronco Riding	Box 40 Box 40	Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races	Box 40	Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races Bronco Riding	Box 40 Box 40	Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races Bronco Riding Animals and Floats and People walking in streets  Parks	Box 40 Box 40	Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races Bronco Riding Animals and Floats and People walking in streets	Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40	Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races Bronco Riding Animals and Floats and People walking in streets  Parks  Title/Description	Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Instances	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races Bronco Riding Animals and Floats and People walking in streets  Parks  Title/Description John Ball  Theater	Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Instances	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races Bronco Riding Animals and Floats and People walking in streets  Parks  Title/Description John Ball  Theater	Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40  Instances Box 40	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Parades Auto Races Bronco Riding Animals and Floats and People walking in streets  Parks  Title/Description John Ball  Theater  Title/Description	Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40  Instances Box 40  Instances	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 27

Title/Description	Instances	
G.R. National Bank	Box 40	Folder 29
G.R. Trust	Box 40	Folder 29
	Box 40	Folder 29
Madison Square	Вох 40	Folder 29
Hotels		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alano Club	Box 40	Folder 30
Morton	Box 40	Folder 30
Rowe	Box 40	Folder 30
Pantlind	Box 40	Folder 30
Restaurants		
Title/Description	Instances	
Boston Lunch	Box 40	Folder 31
Cody Cafeteria	Box 40	Folder 31
Fulton Home Bakery	Box 40	Folder 31
Portuin's?? Bakery	Box 40	Folder 31
Subseries L: Grand Rapids Transpor	·tation	
Airport		
Title/Description	Instances	
Buildings and Planes at the old airport	Box 40	Folder 32
Railroad		
Title/Description	Instances	
Depots	Box 40	Folder 33
Streetcars	Box 40	Folder 33
Trains	Box 40	Folder 33
Subeseries M: Grand Rapids Miscella	aneous	
Title/Description	Instances	
Horses & wagons	Box 40	Folder 34
"Timmio's Inn"		

<sup>&</sup>quot;Jimmie's Inn"

	Box 40	Folder 34
Women's Suffrage group with stamps	Box 40	Folder 34
Subseries N: Suburbs		
East Grand Rapids		
Title/Description	Instances	
Burleson Hospital	Box 40	Folder 35
Derby Racer	Box 40	Folder 35
Hodenpyl Park	Box 40	Folder 35
Lake Ave. Maintenance	Box 40	Folder 35
Ramona Gardens	Box 40	Folder 35
Reeds Lake Sanitarium	Box 40	Folder 35
C.F. Sargeant home	Box 40	Folder 35
Major A.B. Watson steamer	Box 40	Folder 35
Western Shore	Box 40	Folder 35

Subseries VIII: Michigan Real Photos		
<b>Subseries A: Cities Near Grand Rapids</b>		
Cedar Springs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Baptist Church	Box 41	Folder 1
Main Street	Box 41	Folder 1
Long Lake	Box 41	Folder 1
Meyers Lake	Box 41	Folder 1
Olin Lake	Box 41	Folder 1
Rockford		
Title/Description	Instances	
Baptist Church	Box 41	Folder 2
High School	Box 41	Folder 2
M.E. Church	Box 41	Folder 2

Railroad Bridge and Depot	Box 41	Folder 2
Rockford Mills	Box 41	Folder 2
Rogue River and Dam	Box 41	Folder 2
Wolverine	Box 41	Folder 2
Sparta		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Camp Lake	Box 41	Folder 3
Professional Building	Box 41	Folder 3
Rogue River	Box 41	Folder 3
Miscellaneous		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Ada	Box 41	Folder 4
Byron Center	Box 41	Folder 4
Comstock Park	Box 41	Folder 4
Grandville	Box 41	Folder 4
Kent City	Box 41	Folder 4
Ravenna	Box 41	Folder 4
Wayland	Box 41	Folder 4
Subseries B: Cities Lower Peninsula		
Mackinaw City		
Γitle/Description	Instances	
Beach	Box 41	Folder 5
Bridge	Box 41	Folder 5
Ice	Box 41	Folder 5
Traverse City		
Γitle/Description	Instances	
Clinch Park	Box 41	Folder 6
Fire Dept.	Box 41	Folder 6
Lake Arbutus	Box 41	Folder 6

Traverse Bay	Box 41	Folder 6
Winter Scenes	Box 41	Folder 6
Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
Atlanta	Box 41	Folder 7
Baldwin	Box 41	Folder 7
Berlin	Box 41	Folder 7
Big Rapids	Box 41	Folder 7
East Jordan	Box 41	Folder 7
Ferry	Box 41	Folder 7
Fremont	Box 41	Folder 7
Gaylord	Box 41	Folder 7
Grayling	Box 41	Folder 7
Grindstone City	Box 41	Folder 7
Ionia	Box 41	Folder 7
Marshall	Box 41	Folder 7
Mears	Box 41	Folder 7
Middleville	Box 41	Folder 7
Newaygo	Box 41	Folder 7
Oscoda	Box 41	Folder 7
Prudenville	Box 41	Folder 7
Roscommon	Box 41	Folder 7
Shingleton	Box 41	Folder 7
Vicksburg	Box 41	Folder 7
Waters	Box 41	Folder 7
White Cloud	Box 41	Folder 7
Subseries C: Upper Peninsula		
Grand Marais		
Title/Description	Instances	
Bay	Box 41	Folder 8
Beach and Dune Views	Box 41	Folder 8

Grand Sable Falls	Box 41	Folder 8
Keweenaw Peninsula		
Title/Description	Instances	
Brockway Mtn	Box 41	Folder 9
Calumet	Box 41	Folder 9
Copper Harbor	Box 41	Folder 9
Houghton	Box 41	Folder 9
Manistique		
Title/Description	Instances	
Indian Lake	Box 41	Folder 10
Kitch-iti-ki-pi	Box 41	Folder 10
Munising		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pictured Rocks	Box 41	Folder 11
Waterfalls - Alger, Miner's, Munising, Tannery, Wagner	Box 41	Folder 12
Roads and Paths, Uno Lake	Box 41	Folder 13
Ontonagon		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lake of the Clouds	Box 41	Folder 14
Porcupine Mountains	Box 41	Folder 14
Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
Au Train	Box 41	Folder 15
Engadine	Box 41	Folder 15
Escanaba	Box 41	Folder 15
Gladstone	Box 41	Folder 15
Ironwood	Box 41	Folder 15
Iron River	Box 41	Folder 15
Newberry	Box 41	Folder 15
Presque Isle	Box 41	Folder 15

Rapid River (Bay De Noc)	Box 41 Folder 15	
St. Jacques	Box 41 Folder 15	
Tahquamenon	Box 41 Folder 15	
Subseries D: Waterways		
Beach / Dunes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ludington State Park	Box 41 Folder 16	
Sand Scenes	Box 41 Folder 16	
Ships	Box 41 Folder 16	
Bridges / Dams		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ada	Box 41 Folder 17	
Fallasburg	Box 41 Folder 17	
Grandville	Box 41 Folder 17	
Hardy	Don 41 Felder 17	
	Box 41 Folder 17	
Lakes / Rivers	BOX 41 FOIGET 17	
·	BOX 41 FOIGET 17	
Lakes / Rivers	Instances	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes		
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes  Title/Description	Instances	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes  Title/Description  Fife	Instances Box 41 Folder 18	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes  Title/Description  Fife  Glen Arbor	Instances  Box 41 Folder 18  Box 41 Folder 18	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes  Title/Description  Fife  Glen Arbor  Green	Instances  Box 41 Folder 18  Box 41 Folder 18  Box 41 Folder 18	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes  Title/Description  Fife  Glen Arbor  Green  Houghton	Instances           Box 41         Folder 18           Box 41         Folder 18           Box 41         Folder 18           Box 41         Folder 18	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes Title/Description  Fife Glen Arbor Green Houghton Otsego	Instances           Box 41         Folder 18           Box 41         Folder 18	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes  Title/Description  Fife  Glen Arbor  Green  Houghton  Otsego  Whitefish  Rivers	Instances           Box 41         Folder 18           Box 41         Folder 18	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes  Title/Description  Fife  Glen Arbor  Green  Houghton  Otsego  Whitefish  Rivers	Instances  Box 41 Folder 18	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes  Title/Description  Fife  Glen Arbor  Green  Houghton  Otsego  Whitefish  Rivers  Title/Description	Instances  Box 41 Folder 18  Instances	
Lakes / Rivers  Lakes Title/Description  Fife Glen Arbor Green Houghton Otsego Whitefish  Rivers Title/Description Grand	Instances  Box 41 Folder 18  Folder 18	

Thornaple	Box 41	Folder 18
Van Ellen	Box 41	Folder 18
Subseries E: Miscellaneous		
Logging		
Title/Description	Instances	
Baraga	Box 41	Folder 19
Cedar River	Box 41	Folder 19
Emerson	Box 41	Folder 19
Munising	Box 41	Folder 19
Prudenville	Box 41	Folder 19
St. Ignace	Box 41	Folder 19
Unidentified		
Title/Description	Instances	
Building labeled "Pioneer Inn"	Box 41	Folder 20
Building with stained glass windows upstairs	Box 41	Folder 20
Group of men with shovels	Box 41	Folder 20
Tourboats on River	Box 41	Folder 20
possibly a dam in background	Box 41	Folder 20
Niagara Falls		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Cave of the Winds	Box 41	Folder 21
Falls	Box 41	Folder 21
View from Goat Island	Box 41	Folder 21
Whirlpool Bridge and Rapids	Box 41	Folder 21
Winter Scene	Box 41	Folder 21

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Subseries IX. Additions by year

# 2009 addition

# **Scope and Contents**

These materials were donated in 2009. They mostly relate to the furniture industry. A register from the Rathbun House is also included. Accession 2009.092.

# **Rathbun House register**

8	
Title/Description	Instances
Hotel register, Rathbun House, Grand Rapids, Mich., June 29, 1867-January 15, 1868	Box 16

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Furniture		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
The Furniture Career of Grand Rapids	Box 15	folder 3
A Guide to English and French Furniture of the Eighteenth Century by William John MacMullin, published by Baker Furniture, Inc., 1940	Box 15	folder 11
Correct Adam Period Furniture, Rettig Furniture Company, circa 1920	Box 15	folder 12
Grand Rapids Centennial Furniture Festival, Souvenir Program, July 1936	Box 15	folder 13
Reflections: Commemorating fifty years progress in the making of fine furniture by the Grand Rapids Chair Company, 1922	Box 15	folder 14
Inside the Door, Imperial Tables, Imperial Furniture Company	Box 15	folder 15
Brochure, The Manor House, Baker Furniture, Inc.	Box 15	folder 16
Irwin: At a Century of Progress	Box 15	folder 17
General		
Brochure advertising first prize bedroom group in the National Design Competition of the American Walnut Manufacturer's Association, Robert W. Irwin Company		
Dealer's and Decorator's Guide to the Exhibitors Building, Grand Rapids, circa 1950	Box 15	folder 18
The Story of Grand Rapids Furniture, Furniture Manufacturers Association of Grand Rapids	Box 15	folder 19
Furniture: its selection and use. Report of the subcommittee on Furniture: its selection and use, National Committee on Wood Utilization, 1931	Box 15	folder 20

Advertisement for Berkey & Gay Furniture (The Modern Expression of Spanish Art) from The American Magazine, circa 1917	Box 15	folder 21
Sheet of decals, Murray Furniture Co. Grand Rapids	Box 15	folder 22
Catalogs		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Catalog, Grand Rapids Fancy Furniture Company, 1925-1926	Box 15	folder 1
Catalog, Grand Rapids Fancy Furniture Company, 1938-1939	Box 15	folder 2
Catalog, Widdicomb Furniture Company, 1878	Box 15	folder 4
Catalog, Widdicomb Furniture Company, 1879	Box 15	folder 5
Catalog, Widdicomb Furniture Company, 1880	Box 15	folder 6
Catalog, Widdicomb Furniture Company, 1882	Box 15	folder 7
Catalog, Widdicomb Furniture Company, 1883	Box 15	folder 8
Catalogue No. 32, Quaint Furniture, Stickley Bros. Co., 1908-1909	Box 15	folder 9
The 1912 Quaint Furniture Catalog, Stickley Brothers Company (reproduction with introduction), 1993	Box 15	folder 10

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## June 2011 addition

#### **Scope and Contents**

The materials in this donation consisted mostly of ephemera relating to various local businesses, churches, events and organizations. Material is arranged into broad subseries to gather like items together. Within the subseries material is arranged either chronologically or alphabetically. Subseries O contains a number of miscellaneous items that did not fit elsewhere. These materials were donated in 2011. Accession 2013.011.

#### **Subseries A: Banks**

Title/Description	Instances	
Cloth bag, First National Bank & Trust Company, no date	Box 21	folder B-184
booklet, Souvenir, The Grand Rapids National Bank, circa	Box 21	folder B-187

Box 21	folder B-207
Box 21	folder B-180
Box 21	folder B-185
Box 21	folder B-178
Box 21	folder B-179
Box 25	folder C-117
Instances	
Box 21	folder B-174
Box 21	folder B-181
Box 21	folder B-182
Instances	
Box 21	folder B-177
	folder B-186
Box 21	Total D 100
Box 21	folder B-190
Box 21	folder B-190
Box 21	folder B-190 folder B-191
Box 21	folder B-190 folder B-191
Box 21 Box 21 Box 21	folder B-190 folder B-191
Box 21 Box 21 Box 21 Instances	folder B-190 folder B-191 folder B-189
Box 21 Box 21 Box 21  Instances Box 21	folder B-190 folder B-191 folder B-189  folder B-246
	Box 21 Box 21 Box 21 Box 21 Box 25  Instances Box 21 Box 21  Box 21  Box 21

Book, Fifty Years Forward, American Box Board Company (B-261), circa 1953	Box 23	
[booklet], Beckmann Egg-Bred Baby Chicks, Beckmann Hatchery, no date	Box 20	folder G-229
Needle Kit, compliments Bennett Fuel & Ice Co.	Box 21	folder B-183
Fan, Century Coal, Century Fuel & Materials Company (G-173)	Box 22	folder 19
Fan, City Coal & Coke Company (G-171)	Box 22	folder 19
Perrin's Gloves, Cole's Exclusive Glove Store, 1900 [Display material?]	Box 19	folder G-185
Ice Cold Danities, Selected by the Consumers Ice Co. [Cook book], no date	Box 19	folder G-198
Invitation, White Opening; Corl, Knott & Company; May 5 and 6, no year	Box 20	folder B-143
[blank notebook], National Stoves, Ranges & Furnaces, Geo F. Cornell & Son	Box 20	folder G-229
The Master Cigar, G.J. Johnson Cigar Co.	Box 19	folder G-157
Catalog No. 24, Furniture Fittings, Grand Rapids Brass Co. With Supplement. No date. (F-105)	Box 24	
Home Service Recipes, Grand Rapids Gas Light Company	Box 25	folder G-187
Catalog, Grand Rapids Growers, Inc., 1931	Box 21	folder B-250
Grand Rapids, A City of Homes, Why You Should Live There; Grand Rapids Real Estate Board, no date [circa 1905]	Box 20	folder B-125
Pocket Lumber Scale, compliments The James Ohlen & Sons Saw Mfg [Ohio], Grand Rapids Supply Company, no date	Box 21	folder B-158
booklet, Trusts, by W.H. Groverman of the Grand Rapids Trust Company, 1930. Two copies, limited editions, one inscribed to Joseph F. Quimby and one blank.	Box 21	folder B-188
Speaking of Spices, compliments Grand Rapids Wholesale Gro. Co., no date	Box 19	folder G-188
Advertisement: Over Night to Chicago, Greyhound, no date	Box 20	folder G-227
Advertisement, H.M. Reynolds Shingle Co., no date (includes shingle samples)	Box 21	folder B-150
Heritage Hill Wall Clock Collection, Howard Miller Clock Co., no date	Box 21	folder B-257
Scrapbook of Capitols of the United States of America, Joppe's Dairy Co., no date	Box 21	folder B-173
Calendar pages, Lily White Flour, April 1917, February 1918	Box 19	folder G-186

The Home Almanac, compliments of L.K. Bishop & Co., 1897	Box 21	folder B-254
booklet, Industrial Gems, compliments Metropolitan Insurance Co., circa 1888	Box 21	folder B-163
Street life in North Africa, [Christmas annual], published by the Michigan Trust Company. From gum prints by Eleanor Withey Willard (B-149), December 1910	Box 18	folder 3
Notepad, Millard's Liquor Beer Wine, 1944	Box 21	folder B-168
Pictorial History of Fencing, Page Woven Wire Fence Co. (Adrian, Mi)	Box 20	folder G-214
Two Thousand Years of Progress, Preferred Auto Underwriters Company, 1922	Box 19	folder G-122
Newsletter: R.C. Allen Keyboard, June 1945	Box 20	folder B-106
booklet, "The Dainty Decorator," Standard Varnish Works. Stamped M. Veenstra. No date.	Box 21	folder B-164
Walker's Method of Easy Bread Making, compliments of Valley City Milling Co., 1916	Box 19	folder G-189
Pamphlet, Wagemaker Wolverine Boats, no date	Box 21	folder B-247
Fifty Years of Looking Forward: The Story of a Man and the Business He Builded, W.C. Hopson Company, 1932	Box 20	folder B-129
1924 White Knocker / The House that "At" Built Being the Seventh Annual Knocker and the 1924 Year Book of the White Companies (featuring Arthur Scott White)	Box 25	folder C-112
Envelope, W.J. Dykstra Company (B-258)	Box 17	folder 15
Can label: Templar Brand Sweet Peas, W.R. Roach & Co., no date	Box 21	folder B-203
Catalog, York Band Instruments, 1928	Box 21	folder B-255
Paper shopping bag from Zimmer Bros. Engraving Co., with 6 note cards and envelopes	Box 19	folder G-159
Book, The House of Zondervan, James E. Ruark, Ted W. Engstrom, 1981	Box 21	folder B-248
<b>Alabastine Company</b>		
itle/Description	Instances	
Brochure, Alabastine Company, no date (with samples)	Box 21	folder B-160
H G I B I III I G 1000	Box 21	folder B-268
Home Color Book, Alabastine Company, 1928		

Citle/Description	Instances	
Booklet, The Burleson Sanitarium, 1923	Box 20	folder B-140
Booklet, The Burleson Sanitarium, circa 1928	Box 21	folder B-266
Cargill Company		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program, 16th Convention of the Cargill Party, Myers Lake Auditorium, June 28, 1924	Box 21	folder B-153
Cargill 17th Annual Picnic, Whitefish Lake, June 27, 1925	Box 20	folder B-145
Program, The Cargill Organization Outing Annual, Myer's Lake, July 10, 1926	Box 21	folder B-151
Catalog, Demonstrations of Engraving and Printing, Cargill Company (B-262)	Box 22	folder 22
Friedrich Music House		
litle/Description	Instances	
Songs of Long Ago, Published by The Baldwin Piano Co., The Friedrich Music House, 1905	Box 21	folder B-253
Manufacturer's Certificate of and Warranty (blank), The Friedrich Piano, The Friedrich Music House, no date	Box 17	folder 4
Grand Rapids Board of Trade		
itle/Description	Instances	
Things Done in Nineteen-Nine and Things Doing in Nineteen-Ten (Annual Report), Grand Rapids Board of Trade, Februar 1, 1910	Box 20	folder B-124
Photograph, The Grand Rapids Board of Trade Wholsalers' Fifth Annual Trade Extension Excursion Party, no date	Box 22	folder 2
Harrison Wagon		
itle/Description	Instances	
booklet, Harrison Wagon Works, no date	Box 21	folder B-171
boolet, Harrison Wagon Co., no date	Box 21	folder B-172
Leonard		
Title/Description	Instances	
H. Leonard & Sons – advertisements, order forms, papers, history (B-258)	Box 17	folder 15
A Money Saving Guide, Catalog 223, H. Leonard & Sons (B-259), 1925	Box 18	folder 20

Newsletter: Leonard Shop Talk, for and by the Employees of the Grand Rapids Refrigerator Company; March 1922 and August 1922	Box 20	folder B-102
Pamphlet, Story of the Manufacture of China, H. Leonard and Sons, Selling Agents for The Homer Laughlin China Co.	Box 21	folder B-192
General		
With receipt from The Manton State Bank to H. Leonard & Sons, 1946; Advertisements: Joseph A. Bossler Hair Shop, Dykemas Rx Shop		
Catalog, Gameboards, Catalogue & Electrotype Cabinets, Leonard Manufacturing Co., 1902-1903	Box 21	folder B-256
Fancy Goods Catalogue No. 116, H. Leonard & Sons' (B-211), 1894-1895	Box 22	folder 24
House Furnishing Journal, H. Leonard & Sons. Fragile – use copy in Box 22, Folder 30. (B-260), May 1, 1889	Box 23	folder 3
Copy – House Furnishing Journal, H. Leonard & Sons, May 1, 1889	Box 23	folder 4
Morton House		
Title/Description	Instances	
Advertisement, Roddis Lumber and Veneer Company (Illustration Morton Hotel), The Architectural Forum, July 1924	Box 17	folder 8
Menu, The Morton, Monday, March 4, 1889	Box 21	folder B-194
March the Morton, Composed by Ellis Brooks, Dedicated to J. Boyd Pantlind, Prop., Morton House, Published by J.W. York & Sons (T-117), ca. 1901	Box 23	folder 6
Pantlind Hotel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Brochure, Mr. Bunny Club, Pantlind Cafeteria, no date (cutout of rabbit)	Box 21	folder B-198
Menu, Knife and Fork, Pantlind Hotel, [1963]; Menu, Knife & Ford Coffee Shop, [1963]	Box 21	folder B-201
Brochure, The Pantlind, A City Block of Hospitality, 1967	Box 20	folder B-111
Voigt Milling		
Title/Description	Instances	
Voigt Cream Flake Company, Special Offer No. 2, Roger's Three Piece Tea Set, no date (V-114)	Box 17	folder 1

Voigt's Crescent Brand Self-Rising Pancake Flour, illustration, no date (V-115)	Box 17	folder 2
Legal documents, Voigt Milling Co. (V-117), 1895, 1898	Box 18	folder 1
Pamphlet, order form and coupon; Voigt Milling; no dates	Box 17	folder 3
Cuts, Voigts Milling Co. advertisements, Powers-Tyson Printing Co. (V-116), 1915	Box 22	folder 1
Paper flour bag, Crescent Brand, Buckwheat, Voigt Milling Co., 10 Lbs.	Box 22	folder 16
Flour bag, Gorilla, Voigt Milling Co., 98 Lbs. (V-106)	Box 23	folder 8
Flour bag, Carnation Brand Self Rising Flour, Voigt Milling Co. (V-107)	Box 23	folder 8
Legal documents, Voigt Milling Co., circa 1880s-1920s	Box 21	folder B-176
Signs: Voigt's Columbian Flour, Always Gives Satisfaction and Try Voigt's Crescent Flour "Mothers Delight"	Box 20	folder V-118
Letter, regarding coupon offers, Voigt Milling, no date	Box 20	folder V-111
Metal Sign, Push and Try a Sack of Crescent Flour, Voigt Milling	Box 20	folder V-111
Sign, Voigt's Royal Patent Flour, Voigt's Milling	Box 20	folder V-110
Advertisement, Seymour Airplane Factory with Voigt's Flour Products (coupons), Voigt Milling Co.	Box 20	folder V-109
Sign, Try Voigt's Crescent Flour "Mothers Delight"	Box 20	folder V-108
Envelopes, Voigt Milling Co.	Box 20	folder V-105
Invoices (blank), Voigt Milling Company	Box 20	folder V-104
Fliers with prices for flour, Voigt Milling Co.	Box 20	folder V-103
Tag, Voigt Milling Co., no date	Box 20	folder V-102
Bag, Free Sample, Voigt's Crescent Brand, American Family Flour, Voigt Milling Co., no date	Box 20	folder V-101
Sharp Points (needles), Compliments Voigt Milling Co., no date	Box 20	folder V-100
Notebooks/Memo Books		
Neil Malloy's, Boots, Shoes and Slippers	Box 21	folder B-159
Hauger's \$9.99 Store	Box 21	folder B-159
Giant Clothing Company	Box 21	folder B-159
Grand Rapids Paper Company (Julius J. Wagner)	Box 21	folder B-159
Jos. Watslawik, Merchant Tailor, 1915-1916 (notes, tailoring)	Box 21	folder B-159

Martin Clothes/Martin's, 1935-1936, no paper	Box 21	folder B-159
Martin Clothes/Martin Stores, 1938	Box 21	folder B-159
Adams & Hart, Farm Implements and Carriages, 1892-1893	Box 21	folder B-159
Subseries C: Churches		
itle/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Church Directory and Souvenir, American Church Directory Co., no date	Box 20	folder A-156
Calendar, Church of the Nazarene (with advertisements), 1923-1924	Box 22	folder 9
Diamond Jubilee (75th Anniversary), First Christian Reformed Church, March 17, 18 and 20, 1932	Box 19	folder G-137
Geschichte der Deutschen Evangluth. Immanuels-Gemeinde (History of the German Evangelical Lutheran Immanuel Community), 1906	Box 25	folder C-105
The North Park Cook Book, Church Building Edition, North Park Ladies Circle, 1922	Box 19	folder G-194
Souvenir Booklet, Dedication of the Completed Seymour Christian Reformed Church, March 16-17, 1950	Box 19	folder G-136
Dedication Souvenir, Seymour Christian Reformed Church, May 8-9, 1941	Box 19	folder G-135
Remembrance of my First Holy Mass, St. Adalbert's Church, June 15, 1919	Box 19	folder G-158
St. Francis Xavier Directory, 1928	Box 19	folder G-127
Pamphlet, Christmas 1932, St. Stephen's Church, 1932	Box 19	folder G-158
Priscilla Cook Book, Priscilla Division Ladies' Guild, Trinity Lutheran Church, 1935 [Conklin, MI]	Box 19	folder G-191
The Grand Rapids Cook Book, Published by the Ladies' Aid Society of Trinity English Lutheran Church, no date	Box 19	folder G-197
Directory, Wyoming Park Church of the United Brethren in Christ, 1931-1932	Box 19	folder G-141
Fountain Street		
itle/Description	Instances	
The Fountain Street Church Centennial (G-147), 1969	Box 18	folder 14
Program, Fountain Street Church – worship service and reception in honor of Verdi Reusser, June 3, 1973	Box 17	folder 11
Article, Spirit and the Spark: Explosive Fountain Street Church, Grand Rapids Press, Wonderland (G-150), February 15, 1987	Box 18	folder 16

Article, Radical or Righteous, Popular or Profane There's a Pulpit at Fountain St. Church, Grand Rapids Press, Wonderland, February 9, 1969	Box 18	folder 18
Dedication of the Fountain Street Baptist Church (G-150), February 3, 1924	Box 22	folder 3
Fountain Street Baptist Church, A Living, Growing Church: Its Record Its Activity Its Opportunity (G-148), 1938	Box 22	folder 4
Fountain Flow [newsletter], Fountain Street Church (G-174), May 1974	Box 22	folder 20
Program, Mother and Daughter Banquet, Fountain Street Baptist Church, April 3, 1929	Box 19	folder G-128
Pastor's Anniversary Dinner and Church Rally, Fountain Street Baptist Church, October 24, circa 1928	Box 19	folder G-130
Annual Reports of the Fountain Street Baptist Church, 1940	Box 19	folder G-129
Bulletins, Fountain Street Baptist Church/Fountain Street Church, 1898-1974, including October 9, 1898; March 31, 1929 (Easter); March 16, 1930; May 18, 1930; May 25, 1930; December 20, 1931 (Christmas Sunday); April 5, 1931 (Easter Day); October 2, 1932; October 11, 1942 (Centennial Year); December 26, 1948; April 17, 1949 (Easter); June 2, 1974 ("The Chimes"); June 16, 1974 ("The Chimes");	Box 19	folder G-130
Painted Glass Windows, Fountain Street Baptist Church, 1929	Box 19	folder G-131
A Message from the Pastor of the Fountain Street Baptist Church, Alfred W. Wishart, November 16, 1928	Box 19	folder G-132
The Porgal of Fountain Street Baptist Church, February-March, 1936	Box 19	folder G-133
Sermons, Duncan E. Littlefair, Minister of Fountain Street Baptist Church Including World Religion Series: Is There Any Religious Truth?, February 2, 1947; World Religion Series: "Hinduism," February 9, 1947; World Religion Series: The Religion of China-Confucius and Lao-Tse, February 23, 1947; Should Protestants Marry Roman Catholics?, May 11, 1947	Box 19	folder G-134
Like a flowing river the people of Fountain Street Church, June 1974	Box 19	folder G-139
1973-1974 Membership, Women's Association Fountain Street Church	Box 19	folder G-142
Sketches and Plans for the proposed new building of the Fountain Street Baptist Church, circa 1921	Box 19	folder G-145
The Tragic Fall of the First [Fountain Street] Baptist Church, Baptist Testimony Publishers, March 1956	Box 19	folder G-146

American Walnut, [Fountain Street Baptist Church], The Architectural Forum, July 1924	Box 19	folder G-151	
What Does Fountain Street Church Believe? Duncan E. Littlefair, 1948	Box 25	folder C-124	
Choice Collection of Tested Recipes Contributed by the Ladies of Jackson Circle of the Fountain Street Baptist Church, no date	Box 19	folder G-193	
Calendar, Fountain Street Baptist Church, 1907	Box 19	folder G-184	
First (Park) Congregational			
tle/Description	Instances		
Souvenir Program, Diamond Jubilee commorating the 75th Anniversary of the First Congregational Church, September 17-21, 1911.	Box 19	folder G-144	
The Story of Park Congregational Church and its Windows, 1916	Box 25	folder C-106	
Manual of Park (First) Congregational Church, 1911	Box 19	folder G-143	
		6.11 0.140	
Bulletin, Park Congregational Church, April 12, 1903  Subseries D: Directories and telephone book	Box 19	folder G-140	
Bulletin, Park Congregational Church, April 12, 1903  Subseries D: Directories and telephone bool tle/Description		folder G-140	
Subseries D: Directories and telephone book	ks	folder G-140 folder G-199	
Subseries D: Directories and telephone book tle/Description Directory/Telephone book, Grand Rapids, no date [missing	KS Instances		
Subseries D: Directories and telephone book tle/Description Directory/Telephone book, Grand Rapids, no date [missing cover] Directory of Rural Free Mail Delivery, Kent County, Mich,	Instances Box 19	folder G-199	
Subseries D: Directories and telephone book tle/Description  Directory/Telephone book, Grand Rapids, no date [missing cover]  Directory of Rural Free Mail Delivery, Kent County, Mich, Rural Mail Directory Co., 1909	Instances Box 19 Box 20	folder G-199 folder B-135	
Subseries D: Directories and telephone book tle/Description  Directory/Telephone book, Grand Rapids, no date [missing cover]  Directory of Rural Free Mail Delivery, Kent County, Mich, Rural Mail Directory Co., 1909  Telephone book, Citizens Telephone Company, April 1918	Instances Box 19 Box 20 Box 19	folder G-199 folder B-135 folder G-200	
Subseries D: Directories and telephone book tle/Description  Directory/Telephone book, Grand Rapids, no date [missing cover]  Directory of Rural Free Mail Delivery, Kent County, Mich, Rural Mail Directory Co., 1909  Telephone book, Citizens Telephone Company, April 1918  Telephone book, Citizens Telephone Company, January 1919  Telephone book/directory, Grand Rapids, Dutton, Marne;	Box 19 Box 19 Box 19 Box 19	folder G-199  folder B-135  folder G-200  folder G-201	
Subseries D: Directories and telephone bool tle/Description  Directory/Telephone book, Grand Rapids, no date [missing cover]  Directory of Rural Free Mail Delivery, Kent County, Mich, Rural Mail Directory Co., 1909  Telephone book, Citizens Telephone Company, April 1918  Telephone book, Citizens Telephone Company, January 1919  Telephone book/directory, Grand Rapids, Dutton, Marne; Michigan Bell, June 1927  Grand Rapids Business Directory (Includes Kent County),	Box 19 Box 19 Box 19 Box 19 Box 19	folder G-199  folder B-135  folder G-200  folder G-201  folder G-203	
Subseries D: Directories and telephone bool tle/Description  Directory/Telephone book, Grand Rapids, no date [missing cover]  Directory of Rural Free Mail Delivery, Kent County, Mich, Rural Mail Directory Co., 1909  Telephone book, Citizens Telephone Company, April 1918  Telephone book, Citizens Telephone Company, January 1919  Telephone book/directory, Grand Rapids, Dutton, Marne; Michigan Bell, June 1927  Grand Rapids Business Directory (Includes Kent County), Grand Rapids Listing Co., October 1927  Grand Rapids Business Directory, also includes Kent, Ottawa and Allegan Counties; Grand Rapids Listing Company, April	Box 19 Box 19 Box 19 Box 19 Box 19 Box 20	folder G-199  folder B-135  folder G-200  folder G-201  folder G-203  folder B-101	

tle/Description	Instances	
Advertisement, American Seating Company, The Architectural Forum, October 1923 and July 1924	Box 17	folder 8
Advertisement, Columbian's Furniture Dept., no date (B-199)	Box 18	folder 4
[booklet], Coye Economic Service for the Furniture Industry, no date	Box 20	folder B-128
History of Furniture Designing, Stephen M. Wirts, 1915	Box 25	
The Furniture Career of Grand Rapids: A Brief Story Compiled by the City's Furniture Interests, no date (after 1938)	Box 20	folder A-136
Advertisement, The Macey Company, The American Magazine, November 1917	Box 17	folder 8
Mueller Furniture Company [ad]	Box 20	folder F-100
Colonial Furniture: Furniture of our Forefathers, by Albert Stickley, no date	Box 25	folder C-123
Subseries F: Government		
tle/Description	Instances	
Print, U.S. Court House and Post Office, American Architect and Building News (2 copies), July 22, 1876	Box 23	folder 2
The Grand Rapids Michigan Post Office Guide, 1910	Box 20	folder B-136
\$6,000,000 in Good Roads, Annual Report, Board of County Road Commissioners for Kent County, 1924 (Photographs)	Box 20	folder A-166
1924-1925 Review, City of Grand Rapids (2 copies)	Box 20	folder B-133
The Grand Rapids City Plan, City Plan Department, March 1927	Box 20	folder B-123
Booklet, Vandenberg Center, Central Core Urban Renewal Project No. Mich. R-34, Central Core-North Urban Renewal Project No. Mich. R-60	Box 23	folder 5
Traffic Guide for Routes 131, 196, 96, 296; Old Kent Bank/ Traffic Engineering Division Grand Rapids, no date	Box 20	folder B-131
Subseries G: Henry Hubert stocks and pape	rs	
tle/Description	Instances	
Certificate, Disability Insurance for Henry Hubert (Berkey & Gay Furniture Company), William H. Gay Good Will Association, October 5, 1921	Box 21	folder B-206
Twenty Year 5 Per Cent Second Mortgage Note, Luce Furniture Corporation, Henry Hubert (B-205), 1935	Box 22	folder 17

Authorized Capital Stock, No P226, Berkey & Gay Furniture Company, issued to Henry Hubert. (B-204), December 31, 1926

Box 18

folder 5

/Description	Instances	
Program, Memorial Service at Armory, September 27, 1918	Box 20	folder A-158
Memoria in Aeterna, A Remembrance of the Dedication of the Memorial Pillars Erected in Fulton Street Park, November 11, 1926 (Cover embossed "Elmer Roos")	Box 20	folder A-160
First Annual Banquet, Grand Rapids Battalion at the Armory, April 29, 1908 [Spanish War Veterans]	Box 20	folder G-219
Booklet, Our Presidents [United States], Published by Women's Relief Corps of G.A.R., No. 41, circa 1917	Box 19	folder G-155

## **Subseries I: Newspapers**

#### General

Includes publications by local newspapers, especially relating to Newsboys and newspaper carriers.

# **Grand Rapids Herald**

Title/Description	Instances	
Greeting from the Herald Newsboys, January 1, 1912	Box 21	folder B-217
Herald Greetings, 1914	Box 21	folder B-218
The Herald Newsboy's Greeting for a Happy and Prosperous 1926. A Book of Verses, Edgar A. Guest, The Herald's Poet.	Box 21	folder B-220
The Herald Newsboys Broadcast their 1927 Greetings. A Book of Verses, Edgar A. Guest, The Herald's Poet.	Box 21	folder B-221
Happy New Year from the Herald Newsboy, 1929. A Book of Verses, Edgar A. Guest, The Herald's Poet.	Box 21	folder B-223
Happy New Year from the Herald Newsboy, 1930. "In the Good Old Days" Korff, Ray Barnes.	Box 21	folder B-225
The Herald Newsboys' Greetings for a Happy 1931. A Book of Verses by Harry Glass.	Box 21	folder B-228
The Grand Rapids Herald Newspaper Boy's Greeting for a Happy 1933. "Speaking of Depression" by Marguerite Kerns. Includes illustrations by Ray Barnes.	Box 21	folder B-230
The Grand Rapids Herald Newspaper Boy's Greeting for a Happy 1934. Turning Back the Clock. Compiled and written by Carleton Cady. Illustrated by J.H. Korff.	Box 21	folder B-231

The Grand Rapids Herald Newspaper Boy's Greeting for a Happy 1935. Grand Rapids Yesterday and Today. Illustrations by Ray Barnes. Test by Carleton Cady.	Box 21	folder B-232
Advertisement, Where The Grand Rapids Herald Circulates, Harpers Magazine Advertiser (excerpt), circa 1903	Box 21	folder B-215
Souvenir, A Happy New Year-1905, World's Greatest Exposition, The Grand Rapids Herald	Box 21	folder B-216
Booklet, How to Raise and Train Your Dog, Home Institute, The Grand Rapids Herald, 1939	Box 21	folder B-214

# **Grand Rapids Press**

Title/Description	Instances	
Calendar, Grand Rapids Press Newsboy's Greeting (B-263), 1922	Box 18	folder 6
Calendar, Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Newsboy (B-264), 1935	Box 18	folder 7
The Days We Celebrate, New Year's Greeting, from the Newsboys of the Grand Rapids Press, 1917	Box 21	folder B-219
Calendar, Greetings for 1927 from your Grand Rapids Press Newsboy	Box 21	folder B-222
Your Grand Rapids Press Newsboy's Greeting, 1932. Reproduction of new Civic Auditorium.	Box 21	folder B-229
Greetings from Your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. Isle Royale. 1936.	Box 21	folder B-233
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. Playgrounds of Michigan. 1937.	Box 21	folder B-234
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. 1938.	Box 21	folder B-235
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. 1939.	Box 21	folder B-236
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. Michigan's Wild Gardens, by Ben East. 1940.	Box 21	folder B-237
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. Colorful Michigan, by Ben East. 1941. (two copies).	Box 21	folder B-238
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. Wild Wings Over Michigan. 1942.	Box 21	folder B-239
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. 1943.	Box 21	folder B-240
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. 1944.	Box 21	folder B-241

Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. 1945.	Box 21	folder B-242
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. 1946.	Box 21	folder B-243
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. 1947.	Box 21	folder B-244
Greetings from your Grand Rapids Press Carrier. Calendar. 1948.	Box 21	folder B-245
Booklet, 1930 Grand Rapids, Grand Rapids Press Newsboy	Box 21	folder B-227
Prize Cataloge, The Grand Rapids Press, Carrier Boys' and State Agents' New Subscriptions, 1928-1929.	Box 21	folder B-224
Booklet, Recreational Spots Near Grand Rapids, Grand Rapids Press Newsboy, no date	Box 21	folder B-226
Pamphlet, Display Advertising Department, The Grand Rapids Press; February 1966 and March 1966	Box 21	folder B-212
Booklet, Back-fired at Random, From the Fired At Random Column of the Grand Rapids Press, by Roger Allen	Box 21	folder B-213
Booklet, The New Grand Rapids Press, circa 1966	Box 21	folder B-208
Newspaper, Agricultural World, Official Organ of the West Michigan Farmer's Club (G-220), October 1, 1883	Box 23	folder 7
Doin' the Town, weekly magazine of Grand Rapids Life, July 27, 1945	Box 20	folder G-222
De Spiegel [Dutch], August 22, 1908	Box 22	folder 25
Annual for the Year 1893, Showing How to Make Good Things to Eat, Published by the Grand Rapids Eagle	Box 19	folder G-181
Magazine Section of The Grand Rapids News (G-164), October 5, 1912	Box 22	folder 13
Grand Rapids Progress, December 1913	Box 20	folder B-141
Michigan Artisan, Vol 5, No 11, May 1, 1885	Box 22	folder 8
[bound], The News, April 5, 1902-September 19, 1903	Box 20	folder G-221
Newspaper, Voice of Labor, International Union, United Automobile Workers of America, Local No. 206. (G-212), May 15, 1937	Box 23	folder 1
Subseries J: Organizations		
Title/Description	Instances	
Souvenir Programm, 34.Convention, Allgemeiner Arbeiter Bund, des Staates Michigan, 1902 (in German; Labor Union)	Box 20	folder A-114

Box 20

folder G-228

Antique Automobile, Official Publication of the Antique

Automobile Club of America, Inc., March-April 1978

Booklet, Berger School of Music, Inc., 1930-1931	Box 21	folder B-195
Souvenir Program, The Pirates of Penzance, Under the Auspices of B.P.O. Elks, 1908	Box 20	folder T-111
The Breweriana Collector, Journal of the National Association Breweriana Advertising, Fall 1991 [article – Braumeisters of Old Grand Rapids by William W. Seeger]	Box 20	folder G-224
Program, Grand Opera House, Season 1897-1898, Fifth Week (with advertisements) (T-107), 1897	Box 22	folder 6
Brochure, The LaClaire Tradition, Grand Rapids Art Museum, February 12-March 2, 1975	Box 20	folder B-120
Official Song Book for Scouts, Grand Rapids Council Boy Scouts of America, no date	Box 20	folder G-218
Street Guide – Year Book, Grand Rapids Fraternal Order of Police, 1965	Box 20	folder B-115
Pamphlet, Grand Rapids Furniture Museum, Opened January 1, 1938, [no date]	Box 20	folder B-110
[Calendar], Grand Rapids Then and Now, 1876-1976; Grand Rapids Jaycee Women's Association; 1975	Box 20	folder A-153
Booklet, Grand Rapids Park and Boulevard Association, 1913	Box 25	folder C-110
Working Card, Grand Rapids Printing Pressmen and Assistants' Unon No. 13, Wm [Mayfore], circa 1938	Box 21	folder B-161
A Little Journey in the Ryerson Public Library Building, 1906	Box 19	folder G-121
A guide to the Grand Rapids Public Library, no date [1967 building]	Box 20	folder B-121
Brochure, Grand Rapids Public Museum, no date [circa 1950s?]	Box 20	folder B-132
Eleventh Season, Grand Rapids Symphony Orchestra Announced the Concert Season of 1940 and 1941	Box 20	folder G-216
Program, Street Scene [play], The Junior League of Grand Rapids, Inc. (G-231), April 1930	Box 18	folder 12
Odd Fellow's Celebration Souvenir (B-148), April 26, 1893	Box 22	folder 5
Roster of the Knights of Pythias, 1895	Box 19	folder G-153
Souvenir Program, Inaugural Masonic Fair, Grand Rapids, Michigan (G-113), November 19-27, 1915	Box 18	folder 13
Program, Bench Show, Held at Masonic Temple, November 4-6, 1895	Box 20	folder B-114
Report of the Masonic Temple Association on the Proposed Addition to the Grand Rapids Masonic Temple (B-270), November 25, 1924	Box 18	folder 9
Program, 15th National Convention of Exchange Clubs, 1921	Box 25	folder C-114

Brochure/invitation, Mary Free Bed Hospital and Rehabilitation Center, June 18, 1973	Box 20	folder B-122
Program, Mid-Winter Round-Up and Grand Ball at the Coliseum, Saladin Temple, February 23, 1912	Box 20	folder T-120
Official Program, Saladin Temple Shrine Circus, Civic Auditorium, Week of January 27, 1936	Box 20	folder G-226
Sticker, SPEBSQSA [Society for Preservation and Encouragement of Barbershop Quartests for Singing in America], National Championships, Grand Rapids, 1942. Printed by Continental Decalomania Co. Fragile	Box 20	folder T-100
St. Cecilia Cook Book, 1909-1910	Box 19	folder G-196
Souvenirs of the Saints, an evening of music and memories, St. Cecilia Society, November 6, 1964	Box 20	folder T-110
Labor Day Souvenir, Trades and Labor Council, September 5, 1898	Box 20	folder B-104
[Yearbook], The Whist Club, no date	Box 25	folder C-109
Gospel and Temperance Songster, to the WCTU with compliments of the advertisers, no date	Box 20	folder B-137
The Bulletin of the Women's City Club May 1973; September, 1973; October, 1973	Box 19	folder G-152
Program, Openbare Uitvoering van de Jongelieden Vereeniging [Public Performance of the Young Men Association], May 22, 1919	Box 17	folder 6
<b>Grand Rapids Conservatory of Music</b>		
le/Description	Instances	
Booklet, Grand Rapids Conservatory of Music, 1927-1928	Box 21	folder B-210
Booklet, Grand Rapids Conservatory of Music, 1928-1929	Box 21	folder B-210
Booklet, Grand Rapids Conservatory of Music, 1929-1930	Box 21	folder B-196
Kent Country Club		
le/Description	Instances	
Membership List, Treasurer's Report, By-Laws; Kent Country Club, January 1, 1928	Box 25	folder C-122
Yearbook/By-laws, Kent Country Club, 1901	Box 25	folder C-121
When Kent Was Young: An Early History and Reminiscences, Josephine Bender, 1980 [Kent Country Club]	Box 20	folder G-217
Peninsular Club		
i chingulai Club		

Title/Description	Instances	
[Yearbook/Directory], The Peninsular Club, 1881-1885	Box 25	folder C-119
Print, The Peninsular Club, American Architect and Building News, July 5, 1884	Box 23	folder 2
Membership Roster, The Peninsular Club, 1972-1973	Box 21	folder B-166
Membership Roster, The Peninsular Club, 1973-1974	Box 21	folder B-167
Grand Chapter of Michigan, Order of the	Eastern Sta	ar
Title/Description	Instances	
Program of the Bluebird Session, Grand Chapter of Michigan, Order of the Eastern Star, October 1950	Box 19	folder G-124
Program of the Four Leaf Clover Session, Grand Chapter of Michigan, Order of the Eastern Star, October 1951	Box 19	folder G-123
Ladies Literary Club		
Title/Description	Instances	
Club Calendar, Ladies Literary Club, 1894-1895	Box 25	folder C-115
Annual Announcement of the Ladies Literary Club, 1898-1899	Box 25	folder C-100
Year Book of the Ladies Literary Club (2 copies), 1899-1900	Box 25	folder C-101
Souvenir, Ladies Literary Club, 1901	Box 25	folder C-103
History of the Ladies' Literary Club, Hogue Stinchcomb, 1910	Box 25	folder C-103
Announcement, Ladies' Literary Club, 1912-1913	Box 25	folder C-104
Tested Recipes by West Side Ladies' Literary Club, circa 1915	Box 19	folder G-195
Shakespeare Casket Story (From Merchant of Venice), Loraine Pratt-Immen [Signed?], 1915	Box 25	folder C-111
Pine Rest		
Title/Description	Instances	
Souvenir, Christian Psychopathic Hospital, Cuttlerville, MI [Pine Rest] (G-138), 1929	Box 18	folder 15
Pine Rest Christian Hospital, 75 Years, Herbert J. Brinks, 1910-1985	Box 25	folder C-108
Subseries K: Schools		
Title/Description	Instances	

The Mirror, Central High School, 1894  Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915  Box 17  folder 13  Program, Central High vs. South High [football], Island Park, November 3, 1923  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 25  folder C-120  folder 13  folder 5  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20  folder T-118			
MeLachlan Business University, no date  Tenth Annual Comencement, Grand Rapids Medical College, May 3, 1906 Prospectus for 1935-1936 Terms, David Wolcott Kendall Memorial School, an Incorporated School of Art  Portfolio, Kendall School of Design, 1980 Box 20 folder B-127  Portfolio, Kendall School of Design, 1980 Box 20 folder B-103  Souvenir, Mount Mercy Academy, no date Box 20 Ottawa Hills High School, Songs and Yells, no date (G-211) Box 18 folder 11  First Annual Commencement, South High School, June 19, Box 19 folder G-183  1917 Unionite, Union High School, February, March, May 1922 Box 17 folder 14  Central High School  Title/Description Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, January, May 1915 Box 17 folder 13  Program, Central High School, January, May 1915 Program, Central High School, January, May 1915 Program, Central High School, January, May 1915  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team - Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973 Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating] Box 20 folder G-179 February 21, 1973 Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating] Box 20 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date Box 21 folder B-127  folder B-127  folder B-127  folder B-127  folder B-128  Folder G-180  Box 20 folder B-127  folder B-128  folder B-127  folder B-127  folder B-127  folder B-127  folder B-127  folder B-127  folder B-128  folder B-127  folder B-128  folder B-128  folder B-128  folder B-127	Souvenir, East Bowne Public School, 1907	Box 19	folder G-163
May 3, 1906  Prospectus for 1935-1936 Terms, David Wolcott Kendall Memorial School, an Incorporated School of Art  Portfolio, Kendall School of Design, 1980 Box 20 folder B-103  Souvenir, Mount Mercy Academy, no date Box 20 folder B-130  Ottawa Hills High School, Songs and Yells, no date (G-211) Box 18 folder 11  First Annual Commencement, South High School, June 19, 1917  Unionite, Union High School, February, March, May 1922 Box 17 folder 14  Central High School  Fitle/Description Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, January, May 1915 Box 17 folder 13  Program, Central High School, January, May 1915 Box 17 folder 5  Program, Central High school, January, May 1915 Box 17 folder 5  Subseries L: Sports  Fitle/Description Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team - Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating] Box 20 folder G-179  February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating] Box 20 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917-1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12		Box 22	folder 14
Memorial School, an Incorporated School of Art  Portfolio, Kendall School of Design, 1980  Souvenir, Mount Mercy Academy, no date  Ottawa Hills High School, Songs and Yells, no date (G-211)  First Annual Commencement, South High School, June 19, 1917  Unionite, Union High School, February, March, May 1922  Box 19  folder G-183  Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, 1894  Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915  Box 17  folder 13  Porgram, Central High vs. South High [football], Island Park, November 3, 1923  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Instances  Title/Description  Instances  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team - Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20  folder G-180  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  folder G-180  Box 20  folder G-180  Box 20  folder T-118  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917-1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22  folder 12		Box 20	folder B-139
Souvenir, Mount Mercy Academy, no date  Ottawa Hills High School, Songs and Yells, no date (G-211)  First Annual Commencement, South High School, June 19, 1917  Unionite, Union High School, February, March, May 1922  Box 17  folder G-183  Unionite, Union High School  Title/Description  Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, 1894  Box 25  folder C-120  Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915  Box 17  folder 13  Program, Central High School, January, May 1915  Box 17  folder 5  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Instances  Tale (Postoription Instances)  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Instances  Folder G-161  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team - Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Farne, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20  folder G-161  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  folder G-180  Box 21  folder B-186  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The Boston of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917-1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22  folder 12		Box 20	folder B-127
Ottawa Hills High School, Songs and Yells, no date (G-211) Box 18 folder 11  First Annual Commencement, South High School, June 19, 1917  Unionite, Union High School, February, March, May 1922 Box 17 folder 14  Central High School  Title/Description Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, 1894 Box 25 folder C-120  Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915 Box 17 folder 13  Program, Central High School, January, May 1915 Box 17 folder 13  Program, Central High school, January, May 1915 Box 17 folder 5  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description Instances  Tale (Photograph), Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating] Box 20 folder G-179  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy Box 19 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date Box 21 folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917-1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12	Portfolio, Kendall School of Design, 1980	Box 20	folder B-103
First Annual Commencement, South High School, June 19, 1917  Unionite, Union High School, February, March, May 1922  Box 17  folder G-183  Central High School  Title/Description  Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, 1894  Box 25  folder C-120  Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915  Box 17  folder 13  Program, Central High so, South High [football], Island Park, November 3, 1923  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20  folder G-179  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917-1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright, Compliments of Houseman  Box 22  folder 12	Souvenir, Mount Mercy Academy, no date	Box 20	folder B-130
Unionite, Union High School, February, March, May 1922 Box 17 folder 14  Central High School  Title/Description Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, 1894 Box 25 folder C-120  Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915 Box 17 folder 13  Program, Central High vs. South High [football], Island Park, November 3, 1923  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating] Box 20 folder G-179  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy Box 19 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date Box 21 folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright, Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12	Ottawa Hills High School, Songs and Yells, no date (G-211)	Box 18	folder 11
Central High School  Title/Description Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, 1894 Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915 Program, Central High school, January, May 1915 Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Instances  Instances  Box 19 Folder G-161 Folder G-161 Folder G-179 Folder G-180 Folder	<u> </u>	Box 19	folder G-183
Title/Description  Instances  The Mirror, Central High School, 1894  Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915  Program, Central High vs. South High [football], Island Park, November 3, 1923  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20  folder G-179  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21  folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917-1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22  folder 12	Unionite, Union High School, February, March, May 1922	Box 17	folder 14
The Mirror, Central High School, 1894  Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915  Box 17  Floder 13  Program, Central High vs. South High [football], Island Park, November 3, 1923  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20  folder G-179  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  folder G-180  Box 21  folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22  folder 12	Central High School		
Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915  Program, Central High vs. South High [football], Island Park, November 3, 1923  Subseries L: Sports  Title/Description  Instances  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20  folder G-179  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  folder G-180  Box 21  folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22  folder 12	Title/Description	Instances	
Program, Central High vs. South High [football], Island Park, November 3, 1923  Subseries L: Sports  Fitle/Description  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team - Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20  folder G-179  Subseries M: Stores  Fitle/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21  folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22  folder 12	The Mirror, Central High School, 1894	Box 25	folder C-120
Subseries L: Sports  Fitle/Description  Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20 folder G-179  Subseries M: Stores  Fitle/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21 folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12	Helios, Central High School, January, May 1915	Box 17	folder 13
Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20 folder T-118  Subseries M: Stores  Fittle/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21 folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22 folder 12		Box 17	folder 5
Page from Spalding's Official Base Ball Guide, Grand Rapids Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20 folder T-118  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21 folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22 folder 12	Subseries L: Sports		
Team – Champions Central League (Photograph), no date  Initial Awards Banquet, Grand Rapids Sports Hall of Fame, February 21, 1973  Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating] Box 20 folder T-118  Subseries M: Stores  Title/Description Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy Box 19 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date Box 21 folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12	Title/Description	Instances	
Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]  Box 20 folder T-118  Subseries M: Stores  Fittle/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21 folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22 folder 12		Box 19	folder G-161
Subseries M: Stores  Fitle/Description  Instances  666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy  Box 19  Folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21  Folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 22  Folder 12		Box 19	folder G-179
Fitle/Description  Formally  Fitle/Description  Formally  Fitle/Description  Formally  Fitle/Description  Formally  Fitle/Description  Formally  Fitle/Description  Formally  Fo	Souvenir Program, Skating Vanities of 1948 [rollerskating]	Box 20	folder T-118
Box 19 folder G-180  Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21 folder B-156  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12	Subseries M: Stores		
Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date  Box 21  The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman  Box 21  folder B-156  Box 20  folder B-252  folder B-252	Fitle/Description	Instances	
The Romance of Merchandising: The Earl Robson Story, The Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Box 21 folder B-252 Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12	666 Salve, Compliments Ball Park Pharmacy	Box 19	folder G-180
Earl Robson Department Store, circa 1977  Pamphlet, The House of Kuppenheimer, Styles for Fall and Box 21 folder B-252 Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12	Bag (brown), The Boston Store, no date	Box 21	folder B-156
Winter, The Brink Co., 1917- 1918.  Print, "The Storm," E.A. Wright. Compliments of Houseman Box 22 folder 12		Box 20	folder B-108
,	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Box 21	folder B-252
		Box 22	folder 12

Store News [catalog], The Jurgens & Holtvluwer Store, June 1929	Box 20	folder B-147
Needle Kit, Liberal Clothing Company, no date	Box 21	folder B-162
Advertisement, Champion Ready Mixed Paints, For Sale by Peck Bros., no date (with color samples)	Box 21	folder B-251
Broadhead Dress Goods, compliments of P. Steketee & Sons, no date	Box 21	folder B-169
booklet, "A Trip Through Spice Land," compliments of Rademaker-Dooge Grocer Co., no date	Box 21	folder B-165
Tradesman Credit Coupon Book, store of Russell Jones, manufactured by E.A. Stowe & Bro., circa 1889	Box 19	folder G-162
Oriental "Show-You," Recipes, compliments of Ryan's Grocery	Box 19	folder G-192
New Popular Song Hits, S.S. Kresge's 5 & 10c Store, no date (G-215)	Box 22	folder 26
Herpolsheimer's		
Title/Description	Instances	
Herpolsheimer's Welcomes You to Grand Rapids, [circa 1944]. Addressed to Andrew Jorgensen. Coupon for A.B. Johnson Chevrolet Company.	Box 21	folder B-155
Souvenir Booklet, Herpolsheimer's, no date	Box 20	folder B-142
Grand Rapids Christmas Letter to her Boys in "The Service", Published by Herpolsheimer Co., no date [World War I], illustrations Ray Barnes	Box 20	folder B-138
Catalog, The Pier-Glass, Herpolsheimer Co. (B-269), March 1927	Box 18	folder 8
Paper bag, Herpolsheimer's (B-267)	Box 17	folder 10
[booklet], Herpolsheimer Co., no date [circa 1904] (2 copies)	Box 20	folder B-146
Grand Rapids on Parade: Being a Series of Outstanding Events and Happenings that have Helped Make a City Big and Friendly, by Arthur Scott White, illustrated by Ellen Barber. Compliments of Herpolsheimer Co., 1926	Box 25	folder C-116
Judson Grocer Company		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Menu, Annual Banquet Given by Judson Grocer Company to their Employees, Hotel Pantlind, December 17, 1910	Box 20	folder B-126
Day Book, March-July, 1913 [Sales record]. Note book compliments of Judson Grocer Company.	Box 20	folder B-112

Star Clothing House		
itle/Description	Instances	
Around the World, Christmas Souvenir of the Star Clothing House, no date	Box 20	folder B-119
booklet, Happy Hours in Picture Land, compliments of Star Clothing House	Box 21	folder B-170
Wurzburg's		
itle/Description	Instances	
Bag (plastic), Wurzburg's, no date	Box 21	folder B-157
Wurzburg: Pamphlet, no date; Pamphlet, S. & H. Green Stamps, circa 1952; Envelope	Box 21	folder B-154
Store directory, Wurzburg, no date	Box 21	folder B-152
<b>Subseries N: Theatres</b>		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Program, Empress, Keith Vaudeville, [1916] and no date	Box 20	folder T-113
Program, "The Bonnie Brier Brush," Majestic Theatre, no date	Box 20	folder T-116
Majestic Theatre, "The Middleman," November [1903]	Box 20	folder T-101
Program, "The Wolf," New Powers Theatre, [1908]	Box 20	folder T-115
Program, Richard Carle in "The Spring Chicken," New Powers Theatre, no date [circa 1908]	Box 20	folder T-105
Program, Baby Mine, Powers' Theater, [1911]	Box 20	folder T-114
Program, "Wedding Bells," Powers Theater, no date	Box 20	folder T-112
Souvenir Programme, "Omar, The Tentmaker," Powers Theatre, no date	Box 20	folder T-103
Program, The Furniture City Band, Powers Theater, March 15, [no year]	Box 20	folder T-108
[Harry] Kellar, The Peerless Magician, Power's Opera House, April 1896-1897	Box 20	folder T-104
Program, Eddie Foy in "Over the River," Powers Theatre, September, [1912]	Box 20	folder T-106
Program, "America," Power's Theatre (T-119) 1921	Box 18	folder 21
Program, "The Woman of Bronze," Powers Theater, [circa 1922]	Box 20	folder T-109
Program, Ramona Theatre, Week of Saturday, May 25, 1935	Box 20	folder T-102

Description	Instances	
Page from "Down the Great River" by Captain Willard Glazier, 1889, Chapter XI: Grand Rapids to Aitkin [Grand Rapids, Minnesota]	Box 19	folder G-169
Street Railway Operators' Magazine, Grand Rapids, Annual Number, 1927-1928	Box 22	folder 7
Ticket, Pere Marquette Railway Auto Ferries, City of Midland, 1946	Box 20	folder B-118
The Railway Clerk, Official Organ of the Brotherhood of Railway Clerks, Souvenir and Shippers Guide, Grand Rapids, 1911	Box 20	folder B-100
Program, Indian Play – Hiawatha, Played at WA-YA-GA-MUG on the Grand Rapids and Indiana Railway near Petoskey, 1912.	Box 21	folder B-249
Welcome Aboard, United States Ship Grand Rapids PG-98, no date	Box 21	folder B-175
Hit and Miss Jottings of a Summer in Europe, Edmund W. Booth, 1926	Box 25	folder C-113
Munsey's Magazine, May 1899 [national, local ads bookmarked]	Box 20	folder G-213
Kutz, Mrs. M. Jennie. Wab-Ah-See, The White Swan; A Legend of the Sleeping Dew: and Other Poems, Grand Rapids, 1870	Box 25	folder C-119
The "Titantic Disaster" Speech of Hon. William Alden Smith, May 28, 1912	Box 25	folder C-107
[cardboard poster, round] Grand Rapids Homecoming & 60th Anniversary Celebration, August 22-27, 1910, printed by Mich Litho	Box 20	folder G-223
Pages from Lower Peninsula, 1873-1876. Includes illustrations: Quarry of the Grandville Plaster Co. and Quarry of the Grand Rapids Plaster Co.	Box 21	folder B-202
Bell-Cap-Sic Plaster Almanac and Weather Forecasts, J.C. West & Co., 1902	Box 20	folder B-109
[booklet], History of East Grand Rapids, Michigan, 1926 [Annexation]	Box 20	folder B-117
[booklet], The Telephone in Grand Rapids, Michigan Bell Telephone Company, [circa 1966?]	Box 20	folder B-105
Official Program, Campau Centennial Celebration, September 23-26, 1926	Box 20	folder B-113
Pamphlet, Campau Centennial Celebration, September, 1926	Box 20	folder A-165

Sketch (reproduction), Grand Memorial Arch, Centennial Celebration, July 4, 1876	Box 20	folder G-225
Inauguration of Commercial Air Transportation Between Grand Rapids and Detroit and the dedication of the Daniel Waters Cassard Field, the Airport of Grand Rapids, July 31, 1926	Box 20	folder A-157
Letter, Leah to Barbara Todd, January 2, 1909, on Grand Rapids letterhead with images	Box 20	folder A-164
[booklet], Where to go and how to get there: Ask the Policeman; Dickinson Bros., no date	Box 20	folder A-154
[booklet], Historic Tour, East Side, West Side, All Around Downtown; 1977	Box 20	folder A-155
Grand Rapids Marriage Record: For the Brides who Wish to be Competent Homemakers, G. B. Anderson Publishing Company, no date [guide and cook book]	Box 19	folder G-190
Jerry, our Vice President, comes home, 25th Anniversary Homecoming of Gerald R. Ford, January 17, 1974	Box 19	folder G-178
Streakers Manual, Hickey/Kupris Enterprises, 1974	Box 19	folder G-171
Page from book: Geography of Michigan/Map of Illinois	Box 19	folder G-160
Poster, Michigan World's Fair Building, no date [circa 1893]	Box 19	folder G-170
Premium List, West Michigan Fair, 1928	Box 19	folder G-166
Premium List, West Michigan Fair, 1934	Box 19	folder G-156
Flier, Admiral Byrd, Grand Rapids Civic Auditorium, November 25, [no year]	Box 19	folder G-154
Book, What the Dutch have done in the West of the United States, by George Ford Huizinga, 1909	Box 17	folder 12
Nederlandsche Almanak voor 1895, Herman P. Hugenholtz	Box 19	folder G-125
Hollandsche Almanak, 1891	Box 20	folder B-144
Stephan's Hollandsche Almanak, 1902	Box 19	folder G-126
Photograph album (fragile). People are not identified. Mentions Grand Haven, Angel Lake, Brooklyn Crossing., Circa 1904-1932	Box 24	
Marriage Certificate, Carrie M. Knapp and Hiram H. Smith, Pastor J.H. Hammond. Includes photographs of bride, groom and minister., 1881	Box 23	folder 9
Booklet, The Grand River and Industry: Past Present Future, Community Resources Workshop, July 1960	Box 18	folder 2
Broadsheet, Bristol Heights Lots, J. Jay Wood & Co., no date (B-265)	Box 22	folder 23

Advertisement (cutout), Come to the Second Michigan Land and Apple Show (B-200), November 12-16, 1912	Box 22	folder 18
Photograph, Mr. E.A. Stowe, Editor, Michigan Tradesman, no date (B-193)	Box 22	folder 11
Newspaper clippings, including Voigt Milling, Voigt house, YWCA and Coldwater School, Charles H. Leonard, Clare County, Campau and Lyon, Louis Campau home at 422 East Fulton, Martin L. Sweet home at 254 East Fulton, 1883 log jam, Thomas Friant, 1950s-1970s	Box 18	folder 19
Souvenir Pennant Stickers, Grand Rapids [store display]	Box 18	folder 17
Record (45 RPM), The Lord's Prayer, Blue Prairie, Buck Barry (G-182)	Box 18	folder 10
Article, Flashover! Grand Rapids Warehouse Erupts Into Flames [1016 Sibley Street], Firehouse magazine, January 1984	Box 17	folder 9
Page 1141/1142, excerpted from book, regarding Grand Rapids and Michigan Note: May be from Our Whole Country by John Warner Barber and Henry Howe, 1861	Box 17	folder 7
The Grand Rapids Singer, American Book Company, 1953	Box 19	folder G-205
[magazine] Snap: Grand Rapids' Own Pictorial, October 1937	Box 20	folder B-107

## **December 2011 addition**

## **Scope and Contents**

These materials were donated by the Dilley's daughter, Sarah E. Dilley. The items are arranged as found. Accession 2012.005.

Title/Description	Instances	
Booklet, The Panama Canal, Published by the Michigan Trust Co., 1918	Box 18	folder 22
Old and New Grand Rapids, 1831-1914; New Year Greeting, Grand Rapids Press Newsboys, 1914	Box 18	folder 23
Pictures of Ford Hunger March Massacre, Bloody Monday, March 7, 1932	Box 18	folder 24
Photograph, Ottawa Hills High School football team, 1930	Box 26	folder 1
Calendar/account book, compliments of Herold-Bertsch Shoe Co., 1915	Box 26	folder 2
Photographs, Leonard and Sons	Box 26	folder 3
Leonard Building, 38 West Fulton Street, by M.R. Rottschafer	Box 26	folder 4

Catalogs and ephemera, H. Leonard & Sons	Box 26	folder 4
Yearbook, The Voyager, Butterworth School of Nursing, 1929	Box 26	folder 5
Yearbook, The Voyager, Butterworth Hospital Nursing School, 1928	Box 26	folder 6
Card, Workers of Grand Rapids!, Agitprop. Dept. Communist Party, USA, Local Grand Rapids, 1929	Box 26	folder 7
Booklets, Lithuanian Labor, 1911, 1921	Box 26	folder 8
Invitation, Dedication of Grand Rapids City Hall, 1888	Box 26	folder 9
Booklet, Sigsbee Park 6th Grade Printing Project, 1991	Box 26	folder 10
Team photograph (from scorebook), Grand Rapids Jets [baseball team], 1948	Box 26	folder 11
Commemorative program, dedication of La Grande Vitesse by Alexander Calder, June 14, 1969	Box 26	folder 12
Catalog, Designs and Materials for Art Fibre Weaving Projects, Grand Rapids Fibre Cord Company, 1930	Box 26	folder 13
Program, Smith's Opera House, December 18, 1904	Box 26	folder 14
Advertisement, airplane factory set offer, Voigt Milling Company	Box 26	folder 15
Teachers' Third Grade Certificate, Public Schools of Michigan, for Miss Gertrude Brooks, August 19, 1906	Box 26	folder 16
Periodical, The Furniture Manufacturer and Artisan, August 1916, February 1917	Box 26	folder 17
Manuscript, Little stories about furniture (second edition), John Widdicomb Co., August 1953	Box 26	folder 18
Booklet, 75th Anniversary, Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co., 1948	Box 26	folder 19
Souvenir and Shippers Guide, The Railway Clerk, official organ of the Brotherhood of Railway Clerks, 1911		
Seventh Annual Report, City Rescue Mission [Mel Trotter], 1907	Box 26	folder 21
Season program, Grand Rapids Symphony Orchestra, 1934-1935	Box 26	folder 22
Program, Dedication Ceremonies, United States Post Office, Grand Rapids, December 1, 1962	Box 26	folder 23
Stock certificate, Merchant's Advertising Company, 1917	Box 26	folder 24
Stock certificate, Michigan Radio Corporation, 1924	Box 26	folder 24
Stock certificate, Taplin Furnace Company (2), 1923	Box 26	folder 24
Stock certificate, Lewis Electric Co., 1921	Box 26	folder 24

	Box 26	folder 24
Certificate of Deposit, Thad E. Leland, 1926	Box 26	folder 24
Stock certificate, Valley City Chair Company, 1924	Box 26	folder 24
Booklet, Low Cost Homes [floor plans for 60 models], Stiles Associated Yards, circa 1940	Box 27	folder 1
Catalogue of the Fifth Dog Show given by the Butterfly Bench Show, for the benefit of Butterworth Hospital, April 1910	Box 27	folder 2
Advertisement, The Original Perfect Automatic, Grand Rapids School Furniture Company, circa 1890	Box 27	folder 3
Post card, "A typical lake freighter locking down in the Sabin Lock, Sault Ste. Marie, Mich., circa 1935	Box 27	folder 4
Booklet, "The Grand Rapids Public Library is Yours: Use It!"	Box 27	folder 5
Periodical, The Twentieth Century Photographer, March 1903	Box 27	folder 6
Advertisement, Peirsons Flying School [Piersons Flying School], Plainfield Ave. Airport	Box 27	folder 7
Ephemera, Furniture Capital Air Service, circa 1920s	Box 27	folder 8
Booklet, "Grand Rapids, Mich.: The Furniture Capital of America" (with Wurzburg's news clippings), circa 1937	Box 27	folder 9
Badges, Grand Rapids Police, circa 1920	Box 27	folder 10
Scrapbook, 1920s	Box 27	folder 11
General		
Post card addressed to Hazel Kinne. Scrapbook includes First Methodist Episopal Church, Young Women's Christian Association, Griggs St. Evangelical Church.		
Senior Class Song for 1932, Ottawa Hills High School, 1932	Box 27	folder 12
Booklet, The Grand Consolidated Fair of Michigan, September 1873	Box 27	folder 13
General		
Title page: Premium List and Rules and Regulations of the Michigan State Agricultural Society and Michigan State Pomological Society for the Twenty-Fifth Annual Fair, to be held at Grand Rapids		
1922 Premium List, West Michigan Fair, September 1922	Box 27	folder 14
Booklets, Grand Rapids Convention Bureau, circa 1938	Box 27	folder 15
Directory of the Masonic Temple, 1897	Box 27	folder 16
Card, "Fireman Freddy" (photograph, [Don Melvoin]), WOOD-TV Channel 8, circa 1960	Box 27	folder 17

Card, Buck Barry, WOOD-TV, circa 1960	Box 27	folder 18
Booklet, For Michigan Women Everywhere, University of Michigan Women's League, circa 1925	Box 27	folder 19
Dedication program, New Control High School, 1911	Box 27	folder 20
Rules for Combinola [board game], Leonard Manufacturing Co., circa 1910	Box 27	folder 21
Dance card, Third Annual Informal, Theta Chapter of Beta Zeta Phi Fraternity, December 30, 1908	Box 27	folder 22
Program, Majestic Theatre, circa 1910	Box 27	folder 23
Menu, Fountain and Tea Service, Marian Gray Candy Shop, circa 1920	Box 27	folder 24
An Illustrated Souvenir Edition of Holland, Mich., 1901	Box 18	folder 25
History of the M.J. Clark Memorial Home, 1959	Box 27	folder 26
Catalog, George C. Hollister & Co's "All Oak Line", circa 1910	Box 27	folder 27
Catalog, Grand Rapids Refrigerators [Grand Rapids Refrigerator Co.], circa 1910	Box 27	folder 28
Booklet, Grand Rapids Speedrome, 1951	Box 27	folder 29
Yearbook, Aurora, Union High School, 1913	Box 27	folder 30
Program, Christina of Greenland [musical], South High School, December 1928	Box 27	folder 31
Catalogue of Paintings, Tapestries, Sculptures and Etchings, Grand Rapids Art Gallery, October 1929	Box 27	folder 32
Book, A Religious Primer for Modern Man, Duncan E. Littlefair, 1955	Box 27	folder 33
Portfolio, Worlds Fair, Chicago, 1893	Box 28	folder 1
High School Schedule [football], Herpolsheimer's Campus Shop, 1930	Box 28	folder 2
Booklet, Old King Coal, Valley City Ice and Coal Company, 1899	Box 28	folder 3
Booklet, The Manufacturing of Brikcrete: the 7 Star Business Opportunity	Box 28	folder 4
Student's Life, Davenport-McLachlan Institute, September, October 1930; August 1931	Box 28	folder 5
Note to Mr. and Mrs. Howard S. Gunn from Red Skelton, December 1977	Box 28	folder 6
Commencement and Annual Banquet program, Davenport-McLachlan Institute, including report card (Mayme Long), 1932	Box 28	folder 7
Our Favorite Recipes, Knowlson Circle, First Methodist Episcopal Church, 1933	Box 28	folder 8

Booklet, Grand Rapids Woman's Club, including roster, rules, programs, 1933-1934	Box 28	folder 9	
Dedication program (Topping Out Ceremony), Federal Office Building and U.S. Courthouse, Grand Rapids, September 2, 1971	Box 28	folder 10	
Booklet, Grand Rapids plaster and its uses, Grand Rapids Plaster Co. Works, Wm. Hovey, Agent, circa 1880	Box 28	folder 11	
Booklet, Simplex Brooder Stove, circa 1928	Box 28	folder 12	
Cocktail Menu, New Hotel Mertens, circa 1950	Box 28	folder 13	
Bus and Us, employee newsletter, Grand Rapids Motor Coach Co., February - November 1951	Box 28	folder 14	
Program, Thurston the Famous Magician, Powers Theatre	Box 28	folder 15	
Ottawa Hills Spectator, Ottawa Hills High School, 1939-1940	Box 28	folder 16	
Autograph album, Emma Stokes (includes notes, autographs and pictures), circa 1885-1906	Box 28	folder 17	
Travel diary, trip to Europe (begins in Grand Rapids), author unknown, June-August 1925	Box 28	folder 18	
Bursma family photographs and post cards, circa early 1900s	Box 29		

## **October 2014 Addition**

## **Scope and Contents**

These materials were donated by the Dilley's daughter, Sarah E. Dilley. Accession 2016.016.

Title/Description	Instances	
A Revue of a Manhattan Cocktail. Grand Rapids Junior League production at Power's Theater., January 17th and 18th, 1927	Box 30	Folder 1
Manual of the City Commission, 1921	Box 30	Folder 2
Envelope, containing materials relating to Liberty Loan Campaign, September 1919	Box 30	Folder 3
Exhibition Manual, Masterpieces of Dutch Art, Grand Rapids Art Gallery, May 1940	Box 30	Folder 4
Workers' Handbook, Victory Liberty Loan, 1919	Box 30	Folder 5
Patient's Handbook, Ferguson-Droste-Ferguson Hospital, Circa 1955	Box 30	Folder 6
Traffic Ordinances and Street Guide, 1938. Grand Rapids, Michigan., 1938	Box 30	Folder 7

General Federation of Women's Clubs - Outline for the study of Art. By Mrs. Cyrus Perkins, Grand Rapids Michigan., 1916-1918	Box 30	folder 8
Peninsular Club Magazine, July 1959, April 1960, and July 1962., 1959-1962	Box 30	folder 9
Membership Booklets, Ladies Literary Club, 1947-1954. Seven Booklets, 1947-1954	Box 30	folder 10
Unionites, Your Guide, Union High School. Student Guide, 1929	Box 30	Folder 11
The Unionite, a literary magazine published by the students of Union High School, Grand Rapids, Michigan. 9 issues,, November - December 1928. January, February, April, May, October, November, December 1929.	Box 30	folder 12
The Unionite, a literary magazine published by the students of Union High School, Grand Rapids, Michigan. 9 issues, January - March 1931. October - December 1931. January 1932	Box 30	Folder 13
Andre's Crossing, a detailed telling of the genealogy of the Andre family, paper cover, 1977	Box 30	Folder 14

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents